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Patron’s Message

Youth Outreach is dedicated to caring for young people in need
and supporting their positive development. Founded
in 1991, Youth Outreach has reached out to many youngsters
and provided effective crisis intervention services in the
community.

The innovative youth development initiatives taken by Youth
Outreach are instrumental in creating a positive sense of
self-worth and building a healthy lifestyle for adolescents at
risk. Over the years, its services have improved and
diversified to meet the changing needs of new generations,
offering them the necessary counseling and life skills training
to get their live back on track.

[ am grateful to all our dedicated workers and generous supporters who have contributed
so much to this unique type of caring for the youngsters. May | wish Youth Qutreach
every success in its future endeavours.
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Selina Tsang
Patron
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Chairman’s Message
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Mr. Francis Cheung
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Chairman’s Message

From mid 2008 to 2009, we saw the world economy go through a roller coaster type of change. It was
hard for businesses and for charitable organizations like Youth Outreach to plan ahead. It is almost an
impossible job as we really have no clue as to how our benefactors and friends will fare in the face of
such a world wide crisis. Will we receive the same level of support as we used to in previous years? If
not, what will be the percentage of cut-back we need to cater for?

In late 2008 when we had to plan ahead for our services in 2009, we could only rely on “historical™
donation figures to plan our budget for 2009. We tried to be as conservative as we could, but we found
it difficult to cut back substantially on any of our services as they are all so “needed” by the young
people out there. The “Youth out there” cannot speak out and only our heart can feel their needs. We
love them and we are not prepared to abandon them. We believe that when times are tough, they will
need even more help! With that in mind, we carefully planned our 2009 budget so that we could
maintain as much as possible all those essential services our young people need.

However. the other dilemma facing us is our capable and loval staff... .the social workers and our
program assistants, many of whom were our clients (service targets) not that long ago. They also need
our care and love. Cutting the head count would mean a loss of a job for many of our lower grade staff.
The pay-scale of our professional staff has been relatively lower than the standard among comparable
organizations and there have been occasions in the past when some of our good staff have departed us
for a better prospects elsewhere. This faces the Executive Committee with a dilemma ... .how to
maintain good quality, essential services as much as possible and vet keep our budget within control
while taking into account a likely substantial shrinkage in donations?

Youth Qutreach has always adopted an open style of management. Our approach is to bring the
problem to all our staff. We let them know the situation. the dilemma and the uncertainty facing us. 1
am pleased to say that all our staff understand and have shown their support and love of Youth
Outreach. not only in words but in deeds. They themselves have worked out contingency plans just in
case donations are not as forth coming as we planned, even taking into account the worst possible
scenario. They have worked doubly hard to maintain all the services for as long as they can. They think
of many means to seek more support and donations. .. ..it is with such unity that Youth Outreach has
gone through one of its most difficult vears. As President. I am proud of our staff and I am proud of
being a member of Youth Outreach.

Of course, none of this would have been possible if not for all those friends and supporters of Youth
Outreach, many of whom have dipped even deeper into their pockets to tie us over in these difficult
times! For this, on behalf of Youth Outreach, I salute to them.

Looking forward, the world economy in 2010 may well see another year of ups and downs. On one
hand I feel more pressure on our youth as this period of time is certainly taxing on them more than any
other times... ..looking for jobs which are scarce, furthering their studies within their families financial
limitations, keeping away from bad habits...etc. become all that more difficult for them. On the other
hand, as a business man myself I also feel the deteriorating business environment where our donors run
their businesses.

However, true love knows no boundaries and I deeply believe that with love in our hearts, we. Youth
Outreach. our friends and supporters and our staff, together will continue our great tradition of
providing love and care to our needy Youth out there!
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Director’s Report
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Director’s Report

Residential and Counseling Service

The Hong Kong Institute of Youth Studies (HKIYS) has worked hard to establish the Associate Degree
in Social Work in partnership with the School of Continuing Professional Education of the Hong Kong
Institute of Education. Although the course was officially accredited in the summer of 2008 by the
Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications, it has been taking a
long time for the Social Workers Registration Board to approve the graduates of the courses to become
registered social workers. Hopefully we can obtain the approval from the Board and start the course
before September 2010.

HKIYS has already welcomed several groups of social work students from the Department of Social
Work from the Capital Normal University of Beijing to join our Youth Work Training Program.

Many staff have taken the course of “Adventure Based Counseling Practitioner”. ABC Programs are now
organized by them for our young people on a regular basis.

Sex education programs are organized on a regular basis both in our own centers and in the form of
weekend camps.

The Clinical Psychology Counseling Service was suspended in February 2009 and is currently being
re-engineered.

Qutreaching Services

The Street Rover program, with the permission of the Immigration Department was able to enter the
restricted area of the Huanggang and directly contact young people coming over border who were under
the influence of drugs.

The training programs for our Program Assistants (PA) were based on the concept of “ Youth Inspiring
Youth’ and funding was found to employ young people to take part in the program.

Social Enterprise programs continued as before with the addition of Arts Alive & Studio 365° at the
Hang Out.
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Director’s Report

Youth Development

An increasing number of secondary schools have asked us to provide “Adventure Based Education” and
“Dance Programs” to their students. Since other agencies may also be in a position to provide the “skills”
of this kind of program, we emphasize the correct attitudes and personal growth elements.

Particularly through corporate sponsorship, it has been possible to raise the profile of our adventure and
dance programs both locally and internationally.

City Challenge and School of Hip Hop are currently well established. The programs are in great demand
and raise substantial revenue. Human resources are however, very stretched.

Due to staff turnover and shortage it has been difficult to make any major improvements in the existing
case and group work systems.

“Red Hot” dance competition has now become one of the universally recognized events in the year in
Hong Kong for our young people.

It has not been possible to develop a summer exchange dance camp for local students.

Our professional adventure “train the trainer” program has been widely advertised among tertiary
institutions. The uptake has been slow. We are currently providing training to the students of the HKIEd.

It was originally intended to set up a group of 20 volunteers to assist in providing adventure services to
young people in need. We have been able to recruit some volunteers but find it easier to recruit part time
staff than to recruit volunteers.
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REVIEW 2005 - 2009

2005

FEENEREFEEM A BN EEEREER RN

T E T - SRS EREAE Youth Outreach Sweet &
Romantic Philharmonic Night 05" sponsored by Mr. Richard Li and
presented by The SAR Philharmonic raised funds for Youth
QOutreach.

17/4

SLEFRED 2 <FEHE R M S EAEEEREAE .

2314 Kick Off Ceremony of the "Adventureland” High Event facilities -

sponsored by Rotary Club of Peninsula . ©"0lI
CO1RETER

TRt = G B i 5 g - S S US| I
Opening of social enterprise "COI Infinity” 3 ;

24/4

BRI R &l R R T P LU AR —— =

(BERFYMEERESE LR ES I &)
Visited Shenzhen Youth Federation & Shenzhen Youth Institute to
explore possibilities of cooperation. (Fr. Peter Newbery pictured

with Zhang Wen, Chairman of Shenzhen Youth Federation)

57

LB {B5E-FEE T 7-Eleven (4 [ERRE
(LR R FEEm

Sai Wan Ho 7-Eleven convenience store grand opening -- the 2nd
franchised shop of Youth Outreach

8/8

BB RSB G ET T B (ERET > Exfk . ——~ Citp Challenge
1/9 Sponsored by Keswick Foundation Ltd, "City Challenge (Adventure Axveninre Professionnls
Professional)” of Youth Outreach was officially set up

i LBEERT TR ENEREATHEN TEELEATH L
BB M ER TEESE L & TEEEH
Ly HERE

Mr. Vincent Cheng, Chairman of HSBC, Mr. M.Y. Wan, JP

Chairman of Youth Outreach and Fr. Peter Newbery,
Executive Director of Youth Outreach host the Kick Off Ceremony
of "HSBC Study Centre" and "HSBC Training Centre"

1111

WHEREPREINE 2005 - BRI ACESIMEEER

R B EE RS

Youth Outreach Charity Milk Tea Rally 2005 - Fr. Peter Newbery
pictured with Conny Kwan and Carman Fan,Former Chairman and
Vice Chairman of Wai Yin Association

20/11
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REVIEW 2005 - 2009

2005

BRI A KB EE TR T @B S A = (R - = = -
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Gl

Visited the Liaison Office of the Central People's Government in the
Hong Kong S.A.R (Fr. Peter Newbery and Mr. David Shum pictured
with Zhang Chun Sheng, Deputy Director General of Youth
Department of the liaison officer of the Central People’s Government.
HKSAR)

AEEs RN SRR R ET TER

The Executive Director with the unit head of Youth Outreach paid a
learning trip to Shenzhen Youth Institute.

2006 - R

HETLFEEH 2006 — = = ——m——
172 Youth Outreach Family Day 2006

1/12

20/12

Byramnaeg REERENAHIR R A S LEE
Father Pascual Chavez Villanueva, Rector Major of Salesians of Don
Bosco from Rome and Mrs, Selina Tsang, Wife of the Chief Executive

1572

A ER LSBT RN - <EFAHBMERNEL
Press Conference of "The view point of the youths on Street Dance"
organized by our Concorde Psychological Services — — — —-— - —-

16/3

ZEARKAFRIEZEGEEER

Delegates of the Internal and Judicial Affairs Committee of The
National People's Congress of the People's Republic of China visited
Youth Outreach, —  — - — — = ——imm

17/5

R R B AR TR s i = (R n & LI
#h

Visited the Social Work Department of the Liaison Office of the
Central People's Government in the Hong Kong S AR.. . _ i

8/6

HF A (E RS B G B - B B i A RS
"Hang Out Express - Street Rover" service sponsored by Lee Hysan
Foundation started operation

18/10
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REVIEW 2005 - 2009

2006

1111

20/11

28/11

2007

2711

3/3
14/3

3/8

18/8

21/8

25/8

28/9

HEI A EFEEF & Youth OQutreach 15th Anniversary Gathering

HE EEPARRLIE 2006 - FRHEFFE LIETEEREREE. it
FEHEERTREEATH L. FEEERIREE—REENRS
st

Youth Outreach Charity Milk Tea Rally 2006 - Zhang Chun Sheng,
Deputy Director General of Youth Department of the liaison officer of
the Central People’s Government, HKSAR, Paul K. W. Tang, JP
Director of Social Welfare Department, Kwok Leung Ming,

Commissioner of Correctional Services Department and other guests
pictured on the stage.

*

B  IIEA IH E SRS DR E TR RS
The Hong Kong Institute of Education confessed an honorary Doctorate
of Education on the Executive Director , Fr. Peter Newbery.

WEHEMBERE A S RERERK - — -

Retirement ceremony for Mr. David Shum, the Deputy Director and one
of the Founders of Youth Outreach.

BELTAEEEREH
Youth Outreach 16th Anniversary & Family Day [

ERERRT TS RME BB 25 =

Permanent Secretary for Home Affairs Mrs. Carrie Lam visited. | | i

TR RSB s -
Opening of Social enterprise "mIN+ Café & Kitchen "

BEEABETTREE SRR
Mayor of Shengyang City, Liaoning Province, Mr. Chen Zheng Gao
visited.

BHImEEREEEE
Shenzhen Youth Federation visited Youth Outreach.

L F & E 255 Beijing District Mayor visited Youth Outreach

e E-FEEE 7-11 EFEEOES B R LRI EE
Sai Wan Ho 7-Eleven convenience store contract renewal and staff
award ceremony
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REVIEW 2005 - 2009

2007

1111

1511

26/11

2008

411

16/2

8/6

21/7

18/8

RS 2007 - FRFEE TEAIN R TR, B2 BT
EEEERRER. RERTTER R ETRRR LRTH TR 2
T

Youth Qutreach Charity Milk Tea Rally 2007 - Dr. Peter Newbery had a
picture with Li Ji Yi, Deputy Director General of Youth Department of the
liaison officer of the Central People’s Government, HKSAR, Lo Chun
Hung, Ag. Director of Fire Services Department, Francis Li, Vice
Chairman (North Asia), DTZ and Swee Mei Chan, Executive Director,
UBS AG.

EHEESEHIIFEEIME R - <RETNEE > B <2 RREIF
= 18 AR

Two social enterprises "Arts Alive” & "Studio 365"started operation
with the capital fund supported by the Home Affairs Department.

RIEFERTRAFE ERFEETESGTEANEBEEES

Enl o B FIry 2 iE
Youngsters shared their dream with Mr. Victor Li Tzar Kuoi - Deputy
Chairman of Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited at Harbour Grand Hotel

PR PR\ RETRE SR 1T B R i A =) FE TR
Visited the Youth Department of Liaison Office of the Central People’s
Government in the Hong Kong S.A.R.

HEt T EEEEREH
Youth QOutreach 17th Anniversary & Family Day

EREe 0 | [BE T 28 S=ENE & "After shock - Let us NOT forget” . . ... =

Organized charity concert " After shock - Let us NOT forget” and a bazaar
for Sichuan earthquake victims

HEFEEREER
Legal Affairs Bureau of Macau visited Youth Outreach

TLE{E3E - EAYE 7-Eleven (EAERITHEIE - LEBIHEERS
SR R e e o RO -

Kwun Tong 7-Eleven convenience store renewal ceremony -- Mr.
Stephen Fisher,JP, Director of Social Welfare Department was the
guest of honour
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REVIEW 2005 - 2009

2008

9/11

1/12

9/12

1012

1112

1312

3112

2009

22/1

231

8/2

1272

1573

WERBMRANE 2008 - HEERERE. IERFEERINGE. B
HET R BEREE T FFERER. RIS gIBEEAER - .

Youth Outreach Charity Milk Tea Rally 2008—Chairman Mr. Francis Cheung

and Executive Director Dr. Peter Newbery together took a picture with Director of

Fire Services Department Mr. Lo Chun Hung, , the Legislative Councilor Hon
Tanya Chan and Chairlady of South China Media Miss JessicaNg, , etc.

Bt E T ER 2R T
Social Welfare Bureau of Macau visited

EIENHOEE
Visited the Children's Palace of Guangzhou

i $¢$§K§'JT§i$%Eﬁﬂﬁﬁtﬁﬁfﬁﬁ%ﬂlIEP%&AEﬁ[%nLATﬁEWimTﬁ%U I

[

Dr. Peter Newbery with the management staff visited the Intermediate People’s
courts of Shenzhen to learn about the legal system of China

GHRRA gy -2 B R g Ll T AR B B R R AR T =
"New Challenge Sharing" meeting -- for all staft to share how to tackle the
financial difficulties of Youth Qutreach.

UEEREROLEA A EREEREEEEENERLRERE ——
Legislative Council Member Mr. Cheung Man-Kwong accompanied the staff of
Education Bureau to experience the night work of our All-Night Outreaching
Team in FanLing area.

<TEREE- B FiaE BEEE SR R
The Street Rover started servcie at the HK boarder of Lok Ma Chau

BRGTHRAIF S - 2B ELRE ARG L T BB EE
The 2nd "New Challenge Sharing" meeting for all staff to know the updated
financial situation of Youth Outreach.

TR B MERRE R ENNRR IR R AR F L TR
HFEF IR

Legislative Council Member Miss Tanya Chan went to experience the night work
of our All-Night Outreaching Team in FanLing area.

%%ﬁi_’_‘/ﬂ\;@ig%ﬁ E iy 4 1 mn i £ . fommr 1 mm{  pimn 5- mmnm m m, m m sin . pmn |
18th Anniversary & Family Day i

HEEHEER ST IR B — |
Director of Social Welfare Department Mr. Stephen Fisher,JP visited Youth
Outreach

FrEGEARERTETERE x HEIL = A \NERS USRS ANN R ERE

TF2H
Youth QOutreach with New Media Group Holdings Limited organised a "3 on 3
basketball competition" for their artists and both our staft and youth participated.
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All-Night Outreaching Service
Our outreaching teams go out in vans from ten at night until six in the morning scouring the

streets of Hong Kong, Kowloon and the New Territories for ‘runaways and throw-aways’

and bring those in need back to our Crisis Centers or the “Hang Out”™, our 24-hour drop-in
center, for counseling and follow-up.
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Our Executive Director Dr. Peter Newbery accepts a

van donated by Wai Yin Association from their
Chairlady Miss Winnie Young in June 2008,
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Services rendered by Outreaching teams

BEEHL 369

1/2005 = 3/2006 Escort to Center

BZ[EETE 650
Escort to Hang Out

"RER 375
Escort Home

" ERE 6225

Assessment of Needs

"L 6531
Interview

Wi EEIE 671

Occuptional Counseling

o if#E A 880
Referral

4/2006-3/2007 g i

W [E I 956
Escort to Hang Out

EZER 502
Escort Home
BAEFE 7181
Assessment of Needs

B EGE 8531
Interview

B EEE 1460

Occuptional Counseling

A 1299
Referral

W 486
Hotline

17
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Services rendered by Outreaching teams

4/2007-3/2008

4/2008-3/2009

424 257

1167 489

WREHL 282
Escort to Center

WREFEE 879
Escort to Hang Out

Bi2AEZ 552
Escort Home

BETRE 6611
Assessment of Needs

®HEEE 7605
Interview

NS 1263

Occuptional Counseling

" 1272
Referral

AR 316
Hotline

WIREIH 257
Escort to Center

BREGHIE 1167
Escort to Hang Out

ER[EF 489
Escort Home

BETRE 6626
Assessment of Needs

WK L7155

Interview
mREEGE 784
Occuptional Counseling

A 1518
Referral

WA 424
Hotline

18
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Annual Incoming Calls

2500
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/\6&.—— —t 1812
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s /
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500
0
4/2005 - 3/2006 4/2006 - 3/2007 4/2007 -3/2008 4/2008 - 3/ 2009
T4y Year

Expectations of Callers

4/2005 - 3/2006 ™ iy

Counseling

L RE T

Accommodation

= HHER

Information Equiry

W SN AR

Hang Out Services

LEZIN
Assist in People Search

e Yy
Referral
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Expectations of Callers

4/2006 - 3/2007

ke

Counseling

L R e
Accommodation

B AR
Information Equiry

W AR

Hang Out Services

=N
Assist in People Search

ol vl

Referral

4/2007 - 3/2008

™ fHE

Counseling

W fE
Accommodation

= 2k
Information Equiry

W ISR

Hang Out Services

m=A

Assist in People Search

u agA

Referral

4/2008 - 3/2009

72

e

Counseling

L KR
Accommodation

m EEER

Information Equiry

W RS

Hang Out Services

m=A

Assist in People Search

= A

Referral

20
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Nature of Major Problems Encountered

445} Year: 4/2005 - 3/2006

500 -
450 +
400 +
380 +
300 +
250 -
200 -
150 +
100 4+
“1 |

LAY L T8 BRI TE e fEE Bl EAeE RS BRNE

Physical Health Emation Behavior Schooling/Work Drugs Accommodation Triad Peer Love/Sex
Related/Crime  Related/Family

[15] & %6 1] Nature of Problems

445} Year: 42006 - 3/2007

675 9% || No. of Callers

00 4
| |
P, } " L, - } g } 1

0 L] L
FE R 1G] T8 BREITE s (E7E BabE Ao IR EE BIEME

Physical Health Emotion Behavior Schooling/Work Drugs Accommodation Triad Peer Love/Sex
Related/Crime  Related/Family

it B %5 1] Nature of Problems

21



BOEA T SRR

Nature of Major Problems Encountered
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59 |- No.of Callers

2
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4F453 Year: 412007 - 312008
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360
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260
200
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3
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EEREE (=t =1
Physical Health Emaotion Behavior

BEEITAR (e E2F itk SO

Schoodling/Work Drugs Accommodation Triad
Related/Crime

[ 5% 51 Nature of Problems

AH =R
Peer
Related/Family

= ERE
Love/Sex

44} Year: 412008 - 3/2009

A R [EE Th
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A HIRSIE M Street Rover Services
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‘Street Rover’ service

‘Street Rover” 1s a 5.5 ton lorry which
carries the Hang Out onto the streets and the
service was sponsored by Lee Hysan
Foundation starting from October 2006. The
lorry 1s equipped with computers, audio
system, educational entertainment facilities
which all are the means for the outreaching
workers to approach the youngsters during
the night hours. In the mean time, our social
workers will offer counseling, guidance and
support to them.

Service Hours
Every Friday & Saturday (7pm to 3am)

Target Group

1. Youngsters hanging around on the street
at night.

2. Youngsters participating in the trendy
culture without joining the mainstream
welfare services.

3. Youngsters without a fixed gathering
place.

4. Youngsters with low working and
learning motivation.
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“Street” dance class on the “street”, the youths said “cool” !
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Outreaching worker joins the kids inside the Rover.
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Services Statistics by Street Rover
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Since large scale “Street Rover” activity took place in the remote districts, the number of participants decreased.
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The Hang Out

g Rt/ Service Summary

i
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The Hang-out

Established in July 2002, the Hang Out is a 24-hour drop-in centre to back up our All-Night
Outreaching Teams. The Centre is equipped with trendy facilities to attract young people
and provide them a safe environment to meet friends and engage in various activities, while
at the same time offering our social workers an opportunities to understand their needs. The
Centre also recruits young people as Program Assistants to provide them job opportunities
and skills training to enhance their motivation at work This helps the young people resume
their enthusiasm for life.

VAL E R R L K By Vi 5 22

Various activities and interest classes are held for the members

26



e AAK
Number of Users
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Geographical Distribution of Members
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Brief Therapy
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Crisis Centers (Boy’s and Girl’s Centers)

HR 5 47 Service Summary

fEETOER 8 £ 18 B B LH D F R K EEERE - 5/ 2084 20 fifE
BEAL « FUOAETEITEREE - FTRIF AL - BOFERRAAG/AEH - Pk TEri
Bl P B A P B i LB A B (% » DABERR FEIR - [RIZEi&iit T oy A e 2
6 fEH -

There are two residential centers for boys and girls aged between 8 to 18. Each center
has 20 beds. The admission procedure is simple and can be effected immediately. Youngsters
can stay with us for 8 weeks and our social workers will help them to deal with their personal
problems and also the relationship with their family so as to let them return to their normal life
as soon as possible. After that, a six- month follow up will be offered.
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Number of Youngsters in Crisis Centers
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Sources of Referral
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Reasons for Admission
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Reasons for Admission
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Residential Cases Discharged to
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Residential Cases Discharged to
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Transitional Housing for Boys

g/ Services Summary
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Transitional Housing for Boys aims at serving youngsters and young probationers aged
from 15 to 24 and 15 to 21 respectively for a 6 month temporary stay. We provide
accommodation life skills training and employment counseling to them. Our staff guide the
youngsters with love and expertise throughout the training program to improve their behavior,
strengthen their self-control and their ability to be independent. Besides, staff will assist them
to find work which helps them to earn their own living.
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Service Statistics by Transitional Housing for Boys
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Presenting Problem
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Reasons for probation
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Residential Cases Discharged to

A5y Year : 412005 - 3/2006

» 70 =
[
2 60
3 50
S
T 40 -
3
E X
2 5 -
2
10 T
. . e [
BT [\ i R H& kHt  MEENE BHE HAlb
5 Home  FriendsHome Relative's Hostel Missing  Sccial Welfare Correctional Others
Rent a Room Home Depariment  Services
Department
AE43 Year: 4/2006 - 3/2007
2
o 70
gaeo
50
240
S
o 30
=l
Z 10
& o = ; N . =
< BTHEL  E\E MEZ HEZ a& FHt  ERAE BIE HoAitt
5 Home  Friends Home Relative's Hostel Missing  Social Welfare Correctional Others
Rent a Room Home Department  Services
Department

45



A G

Residential Cases Discharged to
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City Challenge (Adventure Professionals)

HE &S Service Summary
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“City Challenge - Adventure Professionals™ was set up in September 2005 sponsored by

Keswick Foundation Ltd. The unit provides a series of training facilities for High / Low

Level Event, Abseiling, Sport Climbing and Canoeing. The activities have been well
designed so as to help young people grow to maturity.

%@& E% Features and Aims
. REHTEESIGEE - AT 1 Combines city characteristics and adventure
chU LR 2 A ke » DUE i szfk k,  challenges, to develop an unsheltered

training site downtown. Imbues

__ ﬁ%—%ﬁﬂ’]ﬁ%&ﬁ BEEE- youngsters with positive culture and
2. WBESWPEEIEIGES F LIFAUME  adventure counseling skills.
5% -

. : 2. Adds different land, water and air training
3. WEUBAMEEREEEET T doments o youth work
B FOHE - DLHFTERIR S
£ K s 3. Employs and trains youngsters to become
professional Adventure Instructors, and in

4. FRRLEESEZRG TRSHEENRE  tum help other youngsters.
B ABEER  EBIERREIET

%ﬁﬁ%‘%ﬂiiﬁgZﬁﬁﬁ . ﬁ%g%ﬁ 4. The prOfeSSlonal lnputs of clinical

. psychologists and social workers enable
%ﬁ?ﬁﬁlﬁf part_icipants to experience the full effects of
Adventure Based Counseling and through
this to promote the training to the public.
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School of Hip Hop

HR#sfE S Service Summary
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The School of Hip Hop was formed in October 2004 by a group of social workers and Hip
Hop-minded youngsters. In 2005, the “Youth Sustainable Development and Engagement
Fund” of the Education and Manpower Bureau sponsored one year of funding to support its
development. The School offers a chance for young people to develop the interests they love
and most important, to build up their self-confidence and self-image through Street Dance,
and to raise their motivation to study or to work. The objectives are recognized by different
academic organizations among Hong Kong. We also provide professional training for the

young instructors to develop their career.

A FERE Youngsters attended Dancing class,  #78ELLEE 2006
Street Dance Competition 2006
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1. Red Hot - The King 55 - §8 L2

2

FEIE B PSRN BEL R » AR
Photos taken after the show in Ocean
Park.

3. FEEEIRTEEIET A
Dancers performing in the Mall.

4. Red Hot - The Queen Z [ H$ELLEs

5. SHEBS/{CFsEEREThRE - 5F
o kIR Dancers performing in the
busy streets to promote Youth Outreach
Services.
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Number of participants participating in competitions
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Arts Alive & Studio 365°

HR#EfE ST Service Summary
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“Arts Alive” & “Studio 365°” are two social enterprises established in 2007 by Youth
Outreach Hang Out with the support of the Home Affairs Department. The social enterprises
provide wide varieties of jobs and interesting trainings to enhance the skills and talents of the
youngsters, so as to strengthen their competitiveness and help them stand on their own two
feet.

R EIET SRIEAIE
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“Arts Alive”

We let the “youth” use their talent for “Street Culture” through door-to-door services which
gains them job opportunities. The services include Graffiti, Skateboarding, Rock Bands,
Lion Dance, BMX artistic cycling, and also Audio & Lighting System set up service.

“Studio 365°”

Focusing on “Music” and “ Creation” , we utilize our professional recording room to
produce band or individual music albums, and provide recording services as well.
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Service Statistics by Arts Alive & Studio 365°
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Hong Kong Institute of Youth Studies

HE X5/ Service Summary
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The Hong Kong Institute of Youth Studies provides professional training programs to
youth workers from Hong Kong, Mainland China, Macau and Taiwan. The program

includes lectures and supervised fieldwork, focused on offering services to marginal

adolescents. The exchange students of the program also have the opportunity to share
their ideas and experience with other trainees from different backgrounds. The institute
also undertakes research related to youth problems in Hong Kong.

I AR 2 Research Report Published

B OEA KR
10 Most Popular Places for the Youths to Hang Out

HAOFEAREFE A R AR BRI B
Night Life and Internet Bar Consumption Patterns of the Youth

HAOEM bitsd TR E

Youth Internet Social Life Survey
FHFHFRIGHE

Survey of Youth Drug Abuse in Hong Kong

L4 TAERSRI ) R 2B ETEESE Loy E e

Lessons in Youth Workers Training Program Trainees share what they learnt from the program



4, SERAE| 28 A A S5 E) Trainees encouraged each other with “Yes - Clap”

5, MEESEEE TR E EINTEEAEE B Certificate presentation to the trainees from Guangzhou
6. LR EE HaEAraagE" 28t Study Tour from GuangDong Province visited Youth Outreach

Service Statistics of the Hong Kong Institute of Youth Studies

HF TFEEREN AR

Number of exchange students joining the Youth Worker Training Program
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[RFEfE /- Service Summary
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Concorde Psychological Services is a subunit of Youth Outreach. With a team of
professionals, it provides a one — stop service to the public who are concerned about
psychological health. Clients can utilize our psychological and counseling services, and
benefit from the  all-embracing services of our multidisciplinary team.
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Starting from 1/2009, the unit has undergone re-engineering.

MRS Gender Statistics
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AREEZIE R Types of case

4/2005-3/2006

® {EHE /AR R
Mental/ Mood Disorder

w5 TR

Family / Parenting Problem

m RERRE
Love Problem

m {5 A\ [l

Personality Problem

m GEfTRME
Child Behavior Problem

B TEME

Occupation Problem

= BRI

Relationship Problem

=Rk

Eating Disorder

BRehE

Intellect Problem

4/2006-3/2007

w RS SRR
Mental/ Mood Disorder

W BT /AR

Family / Parenting Problem

w {E ARRE

Personality Problem

B R T R
Child BehaviorProblem

W TR

Occupation Problem

m BE{RRRE
Relationship Problem
w EERTE
Intellect Problem

w AR
Wedding Problem

L HE

Learning Problem

W R /PRI

Development Disorder
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AREEZIE R Types of case

4/2007-3/2008

W ERE RS R
Mental/ Mood Disorder

W RIE /TR

Family / Parenting Problem

CREPN

Personality Problem

® RETEMRE
Child BehaviorProblem

m T{FRE

Occupation Problem

 RRERE

Relationship Problem

» IEAARTRE
Wedding Problem

SR G
Wedding Assistant
SE RS

Learning Problem

W R [ R

Development Disorder

4/2008-12/2008

W 55 RS
Mental / Mood Disorder

W e /T RRE

Family / Parenting Problem

CR(EPN

Personality Problem

m Tl

Occupation Problem

= BR{AMIRE

Relationship Problem

= LR T
Wedding Problem

m AR
Learning Problem

W ik /5 R

Development Disorder
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T 5 LIRS
Youth Employment Start-up Program
(Y.E.S. Program)

IRESfE A Services Summary
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The Youth Employment Start-up Program provides various training platforms to those
youngsters who have low academic qualifications and no skills to seek for working
opportunities. A stable work platform allows them to regain their interest and spirit for work,
and let them have the chance to stand on their own.

P 5§ Sai Wan Ho shop FBEESR Kwun Tong shop

T TS B AP Ko EDHES 7 - Eleven EAILE » RERFEES, WiksZ
BE. COl BGEMERFEME - REFANRBEZ T TR - ZEEE I
KI5 TAF , Al 5 ANFEESTT I EER TIRSE > HHEH
RIBLER —EED) -

We operate two 7-Eleven convenience stores at Kwun Tong and Sai Wan Ho, we also
cooperated with mIN+ Café & Kitchen, Fullness Hair, CO1 Infinity to offer different
training opportunities to our youngsters. Through serving customers and working in a
shops, youngsters can learn more interpersonal relationships skills within a business
setting and gain practical work experience which will help them seek permanent
work in the future.

07



RSt/ Service Summary
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The Customer Services Division of Youth Outreach was established in May 2004 to provide a
complete Building Management Service including Maintenance, Security and Cleaning in the
Youth Outreach Jockey Club Building.

Simultaneously we also set up a social enterprise named “YO Building Management Service”
to provide a unique job opportunity to jobless young people with few skills and a low level of
academic attainment in practical working environment. The on-job training is to strengthen
their techniques, and also enhance their confidence and personal competitiveness. It provides
services to both the YO Building and the public such as cleaning, repairing and maintenance.

To assure the services are at professional standards and the youngsters can learn from qualified
instructors, the social enterprise employs skilled registered technicians .

R E PRI H ' TR D
Daily work of Building Management
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Name List of Executive Committee Member 2005/2006

President

Vice-President
Hon-Secretary
Hon-Treasurer

Hon-Legal Advisor :

Members

Mr. M. Y. Wan, JP
Dr. Peter Newbery
Mrs. Stephanie Choi
Ms. Clara Mo

Mr. Vincent Liang

Mr. Francis Cheung
Mr. Stanley Pong
Mr. Tom Tang

Mrs. C. C. Lu

Dr. Dominic Yung
Fr. Pedro Leong
Dr. Robert Yuen
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Name List of Existing Executive Committee Member 2006/2008

President

Vice-President
Hon-Secretary
Hon-Treasurer

Hon-Legal Advisor :

Hon-President
Members

Mr. Francis Cheung

Dr. Peter Newbery

Mrs. Stephanie Choi

Ms. Clara W. L. Mo (Resigned on 19" September 2007)
Mr. Raymond Lee (Appointed on 29" January 2008)
Mr. Vincent Liang

Mr. M. Y. Wan, JP

Mr. Stanley K. Pong

Mr. Tom S. W. Tang (Resigned on 7" August 2008)
Mrs. C. C. Lu

Dr. Dominic Y. Y. Yung

Fr. Pedro Leong (Resigned on 1" October 2008)

Mrs. Rebecca Lai (Appointed on 16" January 2007)

Mr. David Shum (Appointed on 1* February 2007)

Mr. Alex Wan (Appointed on 29" January 2008)

Fr. Jacob Yu (Appointed on 1* October 2008)

Mr. Paulison Chan (Appointed on 10" October 2008)
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Name List of Executive Committee Member 2008/2010

President

Vice-President
Hon-Secretary
Hon-Treasurer

Hon-Legal Advisor :

Hon-President
Members

Mr. Francis Cheung

Dr. Peter Newbery

Mrs. Stephanie Choi

Mr. Raymond Lee

Mr. Vincent Liang

Mr. M. Y. Wan, JP

Mr. Stanley Pong

Ms. Clara Mo (Resigned on 22™ April 2009)
Mrs. C. C. Lu

Dr. Dominic Yung

Fr. Jacob Yu

Mrs. Rebecca Lai

Mr. David Shum

Mr. Alex Wan

Mr. Paulison Chan

Mr. Paul Li (Appointed on 22" May 2009)
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(Incorporated under the Companies Ordinance and limited by guarantee)

REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

KL GRS ES
WING ON CPA & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

HONG KONG
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Financial Report

YQUTH OUTREACH
(Incorporated under the Companies Ordinance and limited by guarantee)

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The executive committee has pleasure in presenting their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the association were to operate youth centres and youth hostels; to
provide counselling and social services for young people and to assist 'youth at risk'; and to re-
establish parental and family links of young people.

FIXED ASSETS
The movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 6 to the financial statements.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS
The executive committee members during the year were: -
Ms. Chan Ching Chuen
Mr. Cheung Francis
Mrs. Choi Poon Yeuk Tong
Fr. Leong Pedro
Mr. Liang Vincent
Ms. Mo Wai Ling
Fr. Newbery Peter John
Mr. Pong Kit, Stanley
Mr. Tang Sau Wai, Tom
Mr, Wan Man Yee
Mr. Yuen Kar Ngai (Resigned on 12 April 2006)
Mr. Yung Yuk Yu, Dominic

The executive committee members were appointed under article 37 of the articles of association
and in accordance with article 38, they shall serve for a period of 2 years and shall continue in
office.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

No contracts of significance to which the association was a party and in which the executive
committee members had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

AUDITORS
The financial statements for the year have been audited by Messrs. Wing On CPA & Associates
who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

Hong Kong,
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I_O-,;F. Hc-;ng Kong Trade Centre, 161 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
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Tel @& : 2543 8391 Fax K : 8169 1161 / 2854 3560
E-mail @ : intc@wingonprofessional . com

MBS

Financial Report

W'ﬂg Oﬂ CPA & MSOC]ateS Certified Public Accountants

ki

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
YOUTH OUTREACH
(Incorporated under the Companies Ordinance and limited by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements from pages 3 to 12 which have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of the executive committee members and auditors

The executive committee members are required to prepare financial statements which give a true
and fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view, it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

We are engaged to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements and to
report our opinion solely to you. As a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the executive committee members
in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the association's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance
as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. [n forming our opinion,
we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the association's
affairs at 31 March 2006 and of its surplus for the year then ended and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

Certified Public Accountanfs
Hong Konmg, ./ :. " !

www.winganprofessianal . com
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Financial Report

YOUTH OUTREACH
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

2006 2005
INCOME
Donations and grants 3 19,169,933 19,421,527
Other revenue 4 5,504,584 3,901,781
: 24,674,517 23,323,308
EXPENDITURE
Staff cost
Salaries 15,852,043 13,645,253
Mandatory provident fund contributions 710,912 613,406
16,562,955 14,258,659
Other administrative and operating exp_enscs- 5 6,192,066 6,589,404
22,755,021 20,848,063
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 1,919,496 2,475,245
SURPLUS BROUGHT FORWARD 9,408,545 6,905,701
TRANSFER DURING THE YEAR 45,829 27,599
SURPLUS CARRIED FORWARD 11,373,870 9,408,545

The notes on pages 6 to 12 form part of these financial statements.
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Financial Report
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YOUTH OUTREACH

BALANCE SHEET AT 31 MARCH 2006

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivable
Rental and utility deposits
Prepayments

Bank and cash balances

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payable, other payable and accruals

NET CURRENT ASSETS

FUNDS AND RESERVES
General fund

YES Reserve

LSG Reserve

Hangout Reserve

{e Board of

Approved by

Note

Fxecutive Committee Memberson o v .

2006 2005
HK$ HK$
688,686 683,709
2,601,383 3,980,777
207,536 193,536
103,055 9,053
14,108,893 7,767,401
17,020.867 11,950,767
(4,438,736) __ (1,105,508)
12,582,131 10,845,259
13,270817 11,528,968
11,373,870 9,408,545
818,780 786,454
: 78,155
1,078,167 1,255,814
13,270,817 11,528,968

o

i
HJnora-ry Treasurer

The notes on pages 6 to 12 form part of these financial statements.
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Financial Report

(b)

YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The association was incorporated under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and is limited
by guarantee not having any share capital. The main objective for which the association is
established are shown in the executive committee's report.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (which includes all applicable Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The principal accounting policies
adopted are as follows:

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets acquired for non-specific purpose are capitalised. Depreciation is provided on a
straight line basis on the cost or valuation of these assets at a rate determined by life of the
assets at the following rates per annum:-,

Land and building 10%
Leasehold improvement 20%
Furniture and fixtures 33%
Office equipment 33%
Motor vehicles 33%

Fixed assets attributable to specific activities are recognised as expenses in the year of
acquisition.

Operating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are accounted for on a straight-line basis over the
respective periods of the leases.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the association
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the association. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable,
they will then be recognised as a provision.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Employee Benefits
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement plans, including contributions
payable under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised

as an expense in the income statement as incurred.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary foreign currency balances at the year end are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the market rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. Differences on foreign currency transactions are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

Revenue recognition

i) Donations, interest and membership fee are accounted for on a cash receipt basis.
ii) Donations in recognition of property dcvelopment expenditure are credited to a building fund

account.

iii) Grants from Social Welfare Department are recognised as income in the same period as the

relevant expenses.

iv) Service income is recognised when the services are performed.
v) Investment income and hostel income are recognised as earned.
vi) Sales are recognised upon delivery of goods.

(8

Related parties

Two parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject
to common control or common significant influence.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

3. DONATIONS AND GRANTS

2006 2005
HK$ HKS
Donation received 8,465,535 8,228,397
Lotteries fund grants received from Social Welfare Department for
the operation of residential centres for youth-at-risk . 820,938
Grants utilized during the year - 820,938
Lotteries fund grants received from Social Welfare Department for
the operation of all-night drop-in centre for youth-at-risk 4,127,554 3,872,547
W  Interest income 39,486 1,788
Grants utilized during the year 4,167,040 3,874,335
Lotteries fund grants received from Social Welfare Départment for
the operation of Youth employment start-up program - 72,953
Grants utilized during the year - 72,953
Lump sum grant received from Social Welfare Department for the
operation of crisis residential centres for youth-at-risk 4,510,517 4,707,419
Interest income ' 2,696 132

4513213 4,707,551

Lump sum grant received from Social Welfare Department for the

operation of transitional house for working youth 1,235,407 937,500
Youth Ambassador ... 788,738 779,853
‘ 19,169,933 19,421,527
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

4. OTHER REVENUE

2006 2005

All-night drop-in center for youth-at-risk service income 137,587 94,495
Youth employment start-up programme
Courier service income 956,300 638,292
Interest income 218,139 39,108
Fee from course or activities 3,046,611 2,446,571
Net profit of 7-Eleven Store 9 526,654 343,015
Hostel income 205,451 184,458
Sundries 413,842 155,842
( 5,504,584 3,901,781
5. OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

2006 2005

HK$ HK$
Courier expenses 782,675 573,639
Course running expenses 220,016 272,812
Depreciation 293,301 271,518
Fixed asset written off 2,320 15,342
Food expenses 188,930 202,992
Fundraising expenses 321,614 346,303
Insurance 162,217 162,225
Management fee, rent and rate 868,192 192,185
Minor purchases 9,366 1,902,453
€ Other supplies and consumeable 125,908 166,977
Printing and stationery 157,933 149,592
Program expenses 670,929 200,230
Repairs and maintenance 56,807 43,223
Staff training and uniform 42,018 34,825
Sundry expenses 138,593 70,435
Telephone and communication 122,751 143,615
Transportation and travelling 70,231 128,416
Utility 908,731 677,228
Van expenses 339,209 255,541
Youth Ambassador expenses 710,325 779,853

6,192,066 6,589,404
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6. FIXED ASSETS

Building and

leasehold  Furniture and Office Motor
improvement fixtures equipment vehicles Total
HK$ HK$ HKS$ HKS$ HK$
Cost / Re-valuation
Brought forward 579,360 25,744 370,132 450,898 1,426,134
Additions 160,650 - 139,948 - 300,598
Written off . - (156,939) - (156,939)
Carried forward 740,010 25,744 353,141 450,898 1,569,793
Comprising:
Cost 740,010 - 187,001 450,898 1,377,909
Valuation - 1997 - 25,744 166,140 - 191,884
740,010 25,744 353,141 450,898 1,569,793
Accumulated Depreciation
Brought forward 65,916 24,777 329,133 322,599 742,425
Charge for the year 98,046 967 65,989 128,299 293,301
Written back - - (154,619) - (154,619)
Carried forward 163,962 25,744 240,503 450,898 881,107
Net Book Value
Carried forward 576,048 - 112,638 - 688,686
Brought forward 513,444 967 40,999 128,299 ~ 683,709
7. TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR WORKING YOUTH - BOYS (NET)
2006 2005
HK$ HK$
Salaries and benefits 1,770,728 1,367,841
MPF contributions 81,348 60,842
Utilities 117,932 72,616
Building management fee and rates 170,547 55,671
Other expenses 88,340 79,308
Hostel income (205,451) (157,773)

2,023,443 1,478,505

82



B

Financial Report

YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

8. YOUTH EMPLOYMENT START-UP PROGRAM

2006. 2005
HK$ HK$
Electricity and water 12,512 10,705
Insurance 9,807 5,294
Motor vehicle expenses 16,171 82,569
MPF contributions 28,829 23,834
Other operating expenses 7,175 4,560
Printing and stationery 5,560 14,653
Rent, rates and management fee 23,919 1,333
kg Repairs, maintenance and office supplies 4,433 2,038
Salaries and benefits 349,100 322,821
Staff training and uniform 550 -
Telephone, postage and internet 8,421 13,910
Travelling and transportation 124,614 108,221
Wages 640,528 460,707
1,331,619 1,050,645
. NET PROFIT OF 7-ELEVEN STORE
2006 2005
HKS$ HK$
Sales 10,979,789 7,794,128
Cost of goods sold (7,407,111) (5,172,472)
& Gross profit 3,572,678 2,621,656
Franchise expenses (1,191,493) (976,148)
2,381,185 1,645,508
Other income 90,665 56,696
2,471,850 1,702,204
Salaries and benefits (1,330,996)  (1,062,369)
Other operating expenses (614,200) (296,820)
Net profit 526,654 343,015
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10. TAXATION
The association, being a charitable institution, is exempt from tax.

11.EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS' EMOLUMENTS
No committee members received or are entitled to receive any emoluments for services rendered to the
association during the year (2005: Nil).

12.OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
At 31 March 2006, the association had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of rented premises, which fall due as follows:

2006 2005
HK$ HK$
not later than one year 120,000 30,000
later than one year and not later than five years 150,000 -
270,000 30,000
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REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The executive committee has pleasure in presenting their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activities of the association were to operate youth centres and youth hostels; to

provide counselling and social services for young people and to assist 'youth at risk'; and to re-
establish parental and family links of young people.

FIXED ASSETS :
The movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 6 to the financial statements.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS
The executive committee members during the year were: -

Mrs. Lu Chan Ching Chuen

Mr. Cheung Francis

Mrs. Choi Poon Yeuk Tong

Fr. Leong Pedro

Mr. Liang Vincent

Ms. Mo Wai Ling

Fr. Newbery Peter John

Mr. Pong Kit, Stanley

Mr. Tang Sau Wai, Tom

Mr. Wan Man Yee

Mr. Yung Yuk Yu, Dominic

Mrs. Lai Ko Wing Yee, Rebecca (Appointed on 16 January 2007)
Mr. Shum David (Appointed on 1 February 2007)

The executive committee members were appointed under article 37 of the articles of association and
in accordance with article 38, they shall serve for a period of 2 years and shall continue in office.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

No contracts of significance to which the association was a party and in which the executive
committee members had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year. ‘

AUDITORS :
The financial statements for. the year have been audited by Messrs. Wing On CPA & Associates
who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. -

By order of the Board

ot

Hong Kong, 20 July 2007
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AUDITORS‘ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

YOUTH OUTREACH
(Incorporated under the Companies Ordinance and limited by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements from pages 3 to 13 which have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of the executive committee members and auditors

The executive committee members are required to prepare financial statements which give a true

and fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view, it is fundamental
~ that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

We are engaged to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements and to
report our opinion solely to you. As a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the executive committee members in
the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the association's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as
to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion, we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion :

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the association's
affairs at 31 March 2007 and of its deficit for the year then ended and hg
in accordance with the Companies Ordinance. '

Cerhﬁed Pubhc Accountants
Hong Kong, 20 July 2007
=
_10/F, Hong Kong Trade Centre, 161 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong www.wingonprofessional.com 87
EETREGED 161 K8 FHEEZ2H0D 108
Tel 5% : 2543 8391 Fax 2 : 8169 1161 [/ 2854 3560

E-mail % : info@wingonprofessional.com
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YOUTH OUTREACH
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

2007 2006
Note HK$ HKS
INCOME
Donations and grants 3 15,757,887 19,169,933
Other revenue 4 6,434,324 5,504,584
22,192,211 24,674,517
EXPENDITURE
~ Staff cost
-Salaries 15,893,250 15,852,043
Mandatory provident fund contributions ; 735,563 710,912
16,628,813 16,562,955
Other administrative and operating expenses 5 7,549,334 6,192,066
24,178,147 . 22,755,021
(DEFICIT) / SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR (1,985,936) 1,919,496
SURPLUS BROUGHT FORWARD 11,373,870 9,408,545
TRANSFER DURING THE YEAR ’ 958,570 45,829
SURPLUS CARRIED FORWARD , 10,346,504 11,373,870

The notes on pages 6 to 13 form part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET AT 31 MARCH 2007

Note 2007 2006
HKS$ HK$
NON-CURRENT ASSETS J
Fixed assets 525,963 688,686
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivable 1,399,936 2,601,383
Rental and utility deposits 207,686 207,536
Prepayments 227,928 103,055
Bank and cash balances 12,617,990 14,108,893
14,453,540 17,020,867
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payable, other payable and accrua]s (4,432,765) (4,438,736)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 10,020,775 12,582,131
10,546,738 13,270,817
FUNDS AND RESERVES
General fund 10,346,504 11,373,870
YES Reserve . - 818,780
LSG Reserve (139,790) -
Hangout Reserve 340,024 1,078,167
10,546,738 13,270,817

Approved by the Board of Executive Committee Members on 20 July 2007

/"“*“&“‘4}/ (oo,

President onorary Treamrer

The notes on pages 6 to 13 form part of these financial statements.
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YOUTH OUTREACH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

. PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The association was incorporated under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and is limited
by guarantee not having any share capital. The main objective for which the association is
established are shown in the executive committee's report.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (which includes all applicable Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The principal accounting policies adopted are as
follows:

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets acquired for non-specific purpose are capitalised. Depreciation is provided on a
straight line basis on the cost or valuation of these assets at a rate determined by life of the
assets at the following rates per annum:-.

Land and building - 10%
Leasehold improvement ' 20%
Furniture and fixtures 33%
Office equipment - - ' 33%
Motor vehicles - | ' 33%

Fixed assets attributable to specific activities are recognised as expenses in the year of
acquisition.

Operating leases
Rentals payable under operating leases are accounted for on a straight-line basis over the
respective periods of the leases.

Related parties

Two parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial
and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the association has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation. |

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the association. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will
then be recognised as a provision.

Employee Benefits

Obligations for contributions to defined conmbutxon retirement plans, including contributions
payable under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised
as an expense in the income statement as incurred.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary foreign currency balances at the year end are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the market rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. Differences on foreign currency transactions are dealt with in the profit and loss account. .

Revenue recognition

i) Donations, interest and membership fee are accounted for on a cash receipt basis.

ii) Donations in recognition of property development expenditure are credited to a building fund

account.

iii) Grants from Social Welfare Department are recognised as income in the same period as the

relevant expenses.

iv) Service income is recognised when the services are performed.
v) Investment income and hostel income are recognised as earned.
vi) Sales are recognised upon delivery of goods.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007
3. DONATIONS AND GRANTS

2007 2006
HK$ HK$
Donation received 7,883,164 8,465,535
Lotteries fund grahts received from Social Welfare Department
for the operation of all-night drop-in centre for youth-at-risk 971,465 4,127,554
Interest income ' 17,500 39,486
Grants utilized during the year 988,965 4,167,040
Lump sum grant received from Social Welfare Department for
the operation of crisis residential centres for youth-at-risk 4,813,566 4,510,517
Interest income - 2,696
: 4,813,566 4,513,213
Lump sum grant received from Social Welfare Department for
the operation of transitional house for working youth 1,387,405 1,235,407
Youth Ambassador 684,787 788,738

15,‘757,882=I=I 19,169,933
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

4. OTHER REVENUE

2007 2006

Note HKS$ HKS$
All-night drop-in center for youth-at-risk service income 473,074 137,587

Youth employment start-up programme
Courier service income 505,318 956,300
Interest income ; 500,948 218,139
Fee from course or activities 3,466,311 3,046,611
Net profit of 7-Eleven Store 9 , 789,093 526,654
Hostel income 212,200 205,451
Sundries . 487,380 413,842
6,434,324 5,504,584
s se—beeee—
5. OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES :

HKS HKS
Courier expenses 748,448 782,675
Course running expenses . 329,184 220,016
Depreciation ' 164,691 293,301
Fixed asset written off ; - 2,320
Food expenses 188,824 188,930
Fundraising expenses 196,793 321,614
Insurance . : : 252,003 162,217
Management fee, rent and rate 577,364 868,192
Minor purchases ' 1,417,694 9,366
Other supplies and consumable 121,572 125,908
Printing and stationery 181,840 157,933
Program expenses 710,958 670,929
Repairs and maintenance 109,844 56,807
Staff training and uniform . 186,655 42,018
Sundry expenses _ : : : 70,281 138,593
Telephone and communication ' 118,003 122,751
Transportation and travelling ; 117,407 70,231
Utility ' 996,069 908,731
Van expenses ‘ 293,502 339,209
Youth Ambassador expenses 768,202 710,325
7,549,334 6,192,066

]
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

6. FIXED ASSETS
Building and
leasehold ~ Furniture Office Motor :
improvement and fixtures equipment ~ vehicles Total
HK$ HK$ HKS$ HKS$ HK$
Cost / Re-valuation :
Brought forward 740,010 25,744 353,141 450,898 1,569,793
Additions - - - 1,968 - 1,968
Written off - (4,346) - (80,000) (84,346)
Carried forward 740,010 21,398 355,109 370,898 1,487,415
Comprising: ,
Cost 740,010 - 21,398 188,969 370,898 1,321,275
Valuation - 1997 - - 166,140 - 166,140
740,010 21,398 355,109 370,898 1,487,415
Accumulated Depreciation
Brought forward 163,962 25,744 240,503 450,898 881,107
Charge for the year 98,046 - 66,645 - 164,691
Written back - (4,346) - (80,000) (84,346)
Carried forward 262,008 21,398 307,148 370,898 _____'_5_3_6___1,fl_§_2_
Net Book Value ) '
Carried forward _ 478,002 : - 47,961 - 525,963
Brought forward 576,048 - 112,638 - 688,686
7. TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR WORKING YOUTH - BOYS (NET)
2007 2006
HKS HK$
Salaries and benefits ' 1,698,044 1,770,728
MPF contributions 78,781 81,348
Utilities 122,633 117,932
Building management fee and rates . 115,864 170,547
Other expenses 102,906 © 88,340
Hostel income : (212,200) (205,451)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TI-IE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

8. YOUTH EMPLOYMENT START-UP PROGRAM

Electricity and water

Insurance

Motor vehicle expenses

MPF contributions

Other operating expenses
Printing and stationery

Rent, rates and management fee
Repairs, maintenance and office supplies
Salaries and benefits

Staff training and uniform
Telephone, postage and internet
Travelling and transportation
Wages

. NET PROFIT OF 7-ELEVEN STORE

Sales
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit
Franchise expenses

Other income

Salaries and benefits
Other operating expenses
Net profit

OUTREACH

2007 2006
HKS$ HKS
18,053 12,512
18,744 9,807
96,332 116,171
44,517 28,829
19,815 7,175
20,848 5,560
16,056 23,919
5,627 4,433
341,753 349,100
10,330 550
9,308 8,421
132,696 124,614
606,557 640,528
1,330,636 1,331,619
2007 2006
HK$ 'HK$
11,076,154 10,979,789
(7,295336)  (7,407,111)
3,780,818 3,572,678
(1237424)  (1,191,493)
2,543,394 2,381,185
98,281 90,665
2,641,675 2,471,850
(1,348271)  (1,330,996)
(504311)  (614,200)
789,093 526,654
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10. GRAFFITI ACTIVITIES PROGRAMME
2007 2006
HK$ HKS$
Grants Received ' 24,500 -
Programme expenses
Painting materials | 13,367 -
Printing and stationery ' 455 -
Prize : 5,600 -
Publicity 638 -
Salaries . 4,000 -
Sundry 237 -
‘ 24297 =
Amount refunded to Social Welfare Department | 203 , -
11. SEX CAMP PROGRAMME \
: 2007 2006
HK$ HKS$
Grants Received _ 30,000 -
Other income 1,220 -
31,220 -
Programme expenses .
Accommodation 13,351 -
Printing and stationery 1,059 -
Prize : 980 -
Publicity _ - 260 -
Sundry 1,454 -
Teaching and activities materials 5,504 -
Travelling ' 5,315 ‘ -
Uniform 3,000 -
09 -
Amount refunded to Social Welfare Department 297 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

12. TAXATION
The association, being a charitable institution, is exempt from tax.

13.EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS' EMOLUMENTS

- No committee members received or are entitled to receive any emoluments for services rendered to
the association during the year (2006; Nil).

14. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31 March 2007, the association had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of rented premises, which fall due as follows:

2007 2006
HKS HKS$
not later than one year 120,000 120,000
later than one year and not later than five years ‘

30,000 150,000
150,000 270,000

#
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YOUTH OUTREACH
REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Committee Members have pleasure in submitting their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2008,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Association were to operate youth centres and youth hostels; to
provide counselling and social services for young people and to assist “youth at risk”; and to re-
establish parental and family links of young people.

RESULTS

The results of the Association for the year ended 31 March 2008 and the state of affairs of the
Association as at that date are set out in the financial statement on pages 5 to 20.

PROPERTY, FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

The movements in property, furniture, fixtures and equipment during the year are set out in note 7 to
the financial statements.

DESIGNATED RESERVES

The movements in designated reserves are set out in note 10 to the financial statements,

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee Members during the year were: -
Mr. Cheung Francis
Mrs. Choi Poon Yeuk Tong
Mrs. Lai Ko Wing Yee, Rebecca
Fr. Leong Pedro
Mr. Liang Vincent
Mrs. Lu Chan Ching Chuen
Ms. Mo Wai Ling
Fr. Newbery Peter John
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS (CONT’D)

Mr. Pong Kit, Stanley

Mr. Shum David

Mr. Tang Sau Wai, Tom

Mr. Wan Man Yee

Dr. Yung Yuk Yu, Dominic

Mr. Lee Raymond (Appointed on 29 January 2008)
Mr. Wan Wai Yung, Alex (Appointed on 29 January 2008)

The Executive Committee Members were appointed under article 37 of the articles of association
and in accordance with article 38, they shall serve for a period of 2 years and shall continue in office.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS
At no time during the year was the Association a party to any arrangements to enable the Committee

Members of the Association to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of any other body corporate.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

None of the Committee Members had a interest in any contracts to which the Association was a party
during the year.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs. Wing On CPA & Assoctates, Certified Public
Accountants, who retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment,

On behalf of the Committee

s

Chairman

roaoe

G '
Hong Kong, 26 SEP
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
YOUTH OUTREACH
(Incorporated under the Companies Ordinance and limited by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of Youth Outreach set out on pages 5 to 20, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2008, and the income statement, statement of changes in
fund and reserves and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Executive Committee’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

G U e )
10/F, Hong Kong Trade Centre, 161 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Keng www.wingonprofessional.com
HEFREHEDR 161 § BHERFO 1048
TeIE:%—’&: 2543 8391 Fax M8 : 8169 1161 / 2854 3560 102
E-mail B8 : [nfo@wingonprofessional.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
YOUTH OUTREACH
(Incorporated under the Companies Ordinance and limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s responsibility (cont’d)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Association’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Association’s
affairs as at 31 March 2008 and of its deficit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

WING ON CPA & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 26 September 2008

4 S
10/F, Hong Kong Trade Centre, 161 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong www.wingonprofessional.com
EXETREHER 161 8 FBFHREEDPL 104 103

Tel B : 2543 8391 Fax M : 8169 1161 / 2854 3560
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Financial Report

YOUTH OUTREACH
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

2008 2007
Note HK$ HKS§
INCOME
Donations and grants 14,118,151 15,757,887
Other revenue 6,956,856 6,434,324
LJ2L075007 221922110
EXPENDITURE
Staff cost
Salaries 16,137,837 15,893,250
Mandatory provident fund contributions 724,397 735,563
16,862,234 16,628,813
Other administrative and operating expenses 5,879,080 7,549,334
22741314 24,178,147
DEFICIT BEFORE TAXATION (1,666,307) (1,985,936)
TAXATION = ”
DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR (1,666,307) (1,985,936)

The notes on pages 9 to 20 form part of these financial statements.
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YOUTH OUTREACH

BALANCE SHEET AT 31 MARCH 2008

Not

lg]

NON-CURRENT ASSET

Property, furniture, fixtures and equipment 7

CURRENT ASSETS

Trade and other receivables 8
Rental and utilities deposits

Prepayments

Bank and cash balances

CURRENT LIABILITY

Trade payables, other payables and accruals 9

NET CURRENT ASSETS

FUND AND RESERVES

General fund
Designated Reserves 10

Approved by the Executive Committee Members on 2E R

2008 2007
HK$ HK$
S 385,063 . 325,963

1,690,121 1,399,936
212,686 207,686
215,221 227,928

9,432,781 12,617,990

11,550,809 14,453,540
(3,055,441)  (4,432,765)
... 8495368 10,020,775

8,880,431 10,546,738

8,680,197 10,346,504
200,234 200,234

8,880,431

10,546,738

fatia's

Chairman orforary Treasurer

The notes on pages 9 to 20 form part of these financial statements.
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YOUTH OUTREACH

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND AND RESERVES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

General Designated
fund Reserves Total
Note HKS HK$ HK$
At 1 April 2006 11,373,870 1,896,947 13,270,817
Deficit for the year (1,985,936) - (1,985,936)
Transfer from Designated Reserve to
General fund 10 818,780 (818,780) -
Recognize Provident Fund
Reserve Deficit 10 139,790 (139,790) -
Release as income during the year 10 - (738,143) (738,143)
At 31 March 2007 10,346,504 200,234 10,546,738
Deficit for the year (1,666,307) - (1,666,307)
At 31 March 2008 8,680,197 200,234 8,880,431

The notes on pages 9 to 20 form part of these financial statements.
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YOUTH OUTREACH

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Deficit before taxation
Adjustments for

- Bank interest income

- Depreciation

- Income release from reserve

OPERATING DEFICIT BEFORE CHANGES IN
WORKING CAPITAL

(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables
Increase in rental and utilities deposits
Decrease / (increase) in prepayments
Decrease in trade payables, other payables
and accruals

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITY
Payment for purchases of furniture, fixtures
and equipment
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING
ACTIVITY

FINANCING ACTIVITY
Bank interest income

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

NET DECREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF THE YEAR

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank and cash balances

The notes on pages 9 to 20 form part of these financial statements.

008 007
HK$ HK$

(1,666,307)  (1,985,936)

(378,962) (500,948)
147,576 164,691

- (738,143)

(1,897.693)  (3,060,336)
(290,185) 1,201,447

(5,000) (150)

12,707 (124,873)

(1,377,324) (5,971)

(3,557,495)  (1,989,883)

(6,676) (1,968)

_______ (6,676) (1,968)
378,962 500,948

378962 200,948

(3,185.209)  (1,490,903)
12,617,990 14,108,893
9,432,781 12,617,990
0.432,781 12,617,990
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Association was incorporated under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and is limited
by guarantee not having any share capital. The principal activities of the Association were to
operate youth centres and youth hostels; to provide counselling and social services for young
people and to assist “youth at risk”; and to re-establish parental and family links of young
people during the year. The address of its registered office is 2 Holy Cross Path, Sai Wan Ho,
Hong Kong.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The principal
accounting policies adopted are as follows:

(a) Property, furniture, fixtures and equipment

Property, furniture, fixtures and equipment acquired for non-specific purpose are capitalised.
Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis on the cost or valuation of these assets at a rate
determined by life of the assets at the following rates per annum:-

Land and building 10%
Leasehold improvement 20%
Furniture and fixtures 33%
Office equipment 33%
Motor vehicles 33%

Property, furniture, fixtures and equipment attributable to specific activities are recognised as
expenses in the year of acquisition.

{b) Operating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are accounted for on a straight-line basis over the
respective periods of the leases.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] MARCH 2008

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

(¢) Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Association reviews its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the assets is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

(d) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary foreign currency balances at the year end are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the market rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. Differences on foreign currency transactions are dealt with in profit or loss.

(e) Revenue recognition

Donations, interest and membership fee are accounted for on a cash receipt basis.

Donations in recognition of property development expenditure are credited to a building fund
account.

Grants from Social Welfare Department are recognised as income in the same period as the
relevant expenses.

Investment income and hostel income are recognised as earned.
Service income is recognised when the services are performed.

Sales are recognised upon delivery of goods.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

(D) Employee Benefits

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement plans, including contributions
payable under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised
as an expense in profit or loss as incurred.

(g) Provisions and contingent liabilitics

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Association has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the association. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will
then be recognised as a provision.

(h) Related parties
Two parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial
and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence.

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with

less than three months’ maturity from the date of acquisition including cash, balances with
banks and other financial institutions, other eligible bills and certificates of deposits.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

3. DONATIONS AND GRANTS

2008 2007
HK$ HKS$
Donations received 7 _,fl_Q'_9_,217_- 7,88_3,_16&__
Lotteries fund grants received from Social Welfare Department
for the operation of all-night drop-in centre for youth-at-risk - 971,465
Interest income - 17,500
Grants utilized during the year - 988965
Lump sum grant received from Social Welfare Department for
the operation of crisis residential centres for youth-at-risk 4,628.829 4,813,566
Lump sum grant received from Social Welfare Department for
the operation of transitional house for working youth 1,316,905 1,387,405
Youth Ambassador _ 763,200 684,787

14,118,151 15,757,887

4, OTHER REVENUE

2008 2007

Note HK$ HK$
All-night drop-in center for youth-at-risk service income 437,418 473,074

Youth employment start-up programme

Courier service income - 505,318
Bank interest income 378,962 500,948
Fee from courses or activities : 4,596,283 3,466,311
Net profit of 7-Eleven Store 13 857,167 789,093
Hostel income 220,793 212,200
Sundries 466,233 487,380

6,956,856 6,434,324
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

5. OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

2008 2007
HKS HK$
Courier expenses - 748,448
Courses running expenses 524,514 329,184
Depreciation 147,576 164,691
Food expenses 208,038 188,824
Fundraising expenses 191,930 196,793
Insurance 261,509 252,003
Management fee, rent and rates 730,350 577,364
Minor purchases 477311 1,417,694
Other supplies and consumable 138,442 121,572
Printing and stationery ' 100,834 181,840
Program expenses 455,055 710,958
Repairs and maintenance 131,415 109,844
Staff training and uniform 90,560 186,655
Sundry expenses 96,953 70,281
Telephone and communication 136,675 118,003
Transportation and travelling 78,662 117,407
Utilities 1,098,616 996,069
Van expenses 246,702 293,502
Youth Ambassador expenses 763,938 768,202

5,879,080 7,549,334

6. TAXATION

The Association is a recognised charitable institution. Its income is exempted from profits tax under
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

7. PROPERTY, FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

Building and
leasehold Furniture Office Motor
improvement and fixtures equipment vehicles Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$ HK$

Cost / Valuation

Brought forward 740,010 21,398 355,109 370,898 1,487,415

Additions - - 6,676 - 6,676

Written off - - (14,239) - (14,239)

Carried forward 740,000 21,398 347,546 370,898 1,479,852
Accumulated Depreciation

Brought forward 262,008 21,398 307,148 370,898 961,452

Charge for the year 98.046 - 49,530 - 147,576

Written back - - (14,239) - (14,239)

Carried forward 360,054 21,398 342,439 370,898 1,094,789
Net Book Value

Carried forward 379,956 - 5,107 - 385,063

Brought forward 478,002 - 47,961 _ - 525,963
Comprising:

Cost 740,010 21,398 181,406 370,898 1,313,712

Valuation - 1997 - - 166,140 - 166,140

740,010 21,398 347,546 370,898 1,479,852
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

8. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2008 2007

HKS$ HK$
Trade receivables 1,655,043 1,347,276
Other receivables 35,078 52,660
1,690,121 1,399,936

9. TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

The fair value of the Association’s trade payables, other payables and accruals at 31 March 2008

approximates to the corresponding carrying amount.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR WORKING YOUTH - BOYS (NET)

2008 2007
HKS HK$
Salaries and benefits 1,557.485 1,698,044
MPF contributions 73,857 78.781
Utilities 126,273 122,633
Building management fee and rates 121,097 115,864
‘Other expenses 84,659 102,906
Hostel income (220,793) (212,200)
1,742,578 1,906,028
YOUTH EMPLOYMENT START-UP PROGRAM
HKS$ HKS
Electricity and water - 18,053
Insurance - 18,744
Motor vehicle expenses - 96,332
MPF contributions . 44 517
Other operating expenses - 9,815
Printing and stationery - 20,848
Rent, rates and management fee - 16,056
Repairs, maintenance and office supplies - 5,627
Salaries and benefits - 341,753
Staff training and uniform - 10,330
Telephone, postage and internet - 9,308
Travelling and transportation - 132,696
Wages - 606,557
- 1,330,636
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YOUTH QUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

13. NET PROFIT OF 7-ELEVEN STORE

2008 2007
HK$ HK$
Sales 11,686,094 11,076,154
Cost of goods sold (7,801,824)  (7,295,336)
Gross profit 3,884,270 3,780,818
Franchise expenses (1,257,303)  (1,237,424)
2,626,967 2,543,394
Other income 124,964 98,281
2,751,931 2,641,675
Salaries and benefits (1,380,763) (1,348,271)
Other operating expenses (514,001) (504,311)
Net profit 857,167 789,093
14. GRAFFITI ACTIVITIES PROGRAMME
2008 2007
HK$ HK$
Grants Received - 24,500
Programme expenscs
Painting materials - 13,367
Printing and stationery . 455
Prize - 5,600
Publicity - 638
Salaries - 4,000
Sundry - 237
. 24297
Amount refunded to Social Welfare Department - 203

117



MBS

Financial Report

YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

15. SEX CAMP PROGRAMME

2008 2007
HKS$ HK$
Grants Received - 30,000
Other income - 1,220
P | .. 31,220
Programine expenses
Accommodation - 13,351
Printing and stationery - 1,059
Prize - 980
Publicity - 260
Sundry - 1,454
Teaching and activities materials - 5,504
Travelling - 5,315
Uniform - 3,000
. - 30,923
Amount refunded to Social Welfare Department - 297

16. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ EMOLUMENTS

No committee members received or are entitled to receive any emoluments for services rendered to
the association during the year (2007: Nil).

17. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

(a) At 31 March 2008, the Association had contracted with tenant for the following future minimum lease

payments:
2008 2007
; HK$ HK$
Not later than one year 180,000 -
Later than one year and not later than five years 180,000 -
360,000 -
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

17. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(b} At 31 March 2008, the Association had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of rented premises, which fail due as follows:

2008 2007

HK$ HK$
Not later than one year 30,000 120,000
Later than one year and not later than five years - 30,000
30,000 150,000

18. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Executive Committee on 26
September 2008.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Committec Members have pleasure in submitting their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Association were to operate youth centres and youth hostels; to
provide counselling and social services for young people and to assist “youth at risk”: and to re-
establish parental and family links of young people.

RESULTS

The results of the Association for the year ended 31 March 2009 and the state of affairs of the
Association as at that date are set out in the financial statement on pages 7 to 26.

PROPERTY, FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

The movements in property, furniture, fixtures and equipment during the year are set out in note 7 to
the financial statements.

DESIGNATED RESERVES

The movements in designated reserves are set out in note 10 to the financial statements.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee Members during the year were: -
Mr. Cheung Francis
Mrs. Choi Poon Yeuk Tong
Mrs. Lai Ko Wing Yee, Rebecca
Fr. Leong Pedro (Resigned on 1 October 2008)
Mr. Liang Vincent
Mrs. Lu Chan Ching Chuen
Ms. Mo Wai Ling
Dr. Newbery Peter John
Mr. Pong Kit, Stanley
Mr. Shum David
Mr. Tang Sau Wai, Tom {(Resigned on 7 August 2008)
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YOUTH OUTREACH
REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONT’D)

Mr. Wan Man Yee

Dr. Yung Yuk Yu, Dominic

Mr. Lee Raymond

Mr. Wan Wai Yung, Alex

Mr. Chan Wing Chung, Paulison {Appointed on 10 October 2008)
Fr. Yu Fu Keung, Jacob (Appointed on 1 October 2008)

The Executive Committee Members were appointed under article 37 of the articles of association
and in accordance with article 38, they shall serve for a period of 2 years and shall continue in office.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS

At no time during the year was the Association a party to any arrangements to enable the Committee
Members of the Association to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of any other body corporate.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

None of the Committee Members had a interest in any contracts to which the Association was a party
during the year.

AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audited by Wing On CPA & Associates, Certified Public
Accountants, who retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Committee

Chairman
Hong Kong, 15 September 2009
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YOUTH OUTREACH

REPORT ON USE OF THE ONE-OFF SUBSIDY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

MOVEMENT OF ONE-OFF SUBSIDY

Income
One-off Subsidy received
Interest Income received

Expenditure
Staff Training
Manpower Support

Surplus for the year
Amount of One-off Subsidy/Cumulative Surplus brought
forward from previous year

Cumulative Surplus carried forward to next financial year
Details of the Use of the One-off Subsidy are as follows:
Amount of the One-off Subsidy approved: $179,128

Amount of the One-off Subsidy brought forward
Amount of the Subsidy spent during the year:

Organisation of staff training programmes to strengthen their
capability to cope with new social challenges

Provision of replacement grant for NGOs to employ relief staff
to fill the posts of their staff who are on training

Development of service programmes to better respond to
the need of the society

Improvement to existing service delivery and service quality

Implementation of one-off HRM initiatives to attract and retain
suitable staff for delivery of quality services

Total expenditure during the year

Balance carried forward to the next financial year

HKS

179,128

61,800

61,800

HK$

179,128

61,800

117,328

117,328

HK$
179,128.00

61,800.00

117,328.00
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YOUTH OUTREACH
REPORT ON USE OF THE ONE-OFF SUBSIDY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

MOVEMENT OF ONE-OFF SUBSIDY (CONT'D)

In pursuance of SWD's letter dated 11 June 2008, we forward herewith the schedule showing the use
of the One-off Subsidy. We also confirm that the expenditures from the One-off Subsidy have been
incurred in accordance with the provisions and conditions stipulated in our proforma submitted on 15
April 2008 and SWD's letter dated 11 June 2008.

1

&Wgw

Signature:

Name in Block letter: DR. NEWBERY PETER J MR. CHEUNG FRANCIS
Title: Agency Head Board Chairperson

Date: 15 September 2009
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
YOUTH OUTREACH
(Incorporated under the Companies Ordinance and limited by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of Youth Qutreach set out on pages 7 to 26, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2009, and the income statement, statement of changes in
fund and reserves and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Executive Committee’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal contro] relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

- 1 O e 5 00~
10/F, Hong Kong Trade Centre, 161 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong www.wingonprofessional.com
EHRPHRBAHED 161 R EHER2P O 108 125
Tel ¥ : 2543 8391 Fax X : 8169 1161 / 2854 3560

E-mail ¥ : info@wingonprofessional.cam
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
YOUTH OUTREACH
(Incorporated under the Companies Ordinance and limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s responsibility (cont’d)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Association’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Association’s
affairs as at 31 March 2009 and of its deficit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Louis Wiig On, LEUNG

Certified Public Accountant (Practising)
WING ON CPA & ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 15 September 2009

iy o B . oo Rl
10/F, Hong Kong Trade Centre, 161 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong www.wingonprofessional.com
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YOUTH OUTREACH
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

2009 2008
Note HK$ HK$
INCOME
Donations and grants 16,855,413 14,118,151
Other revenue 6,619,933 6,956,856
23,475,346 21,075,007
EXPENDITURE
Staff cost
Salaries 18,464,190 16,137,837
Mandatory provident fund contributions 788,504 724,397
19,252,694 16,862,234
Other administrative and operating expenses 7,117,904 5,879,080
26,370,598 22,741,314
DEFICIT BEFORE TAXATION (2,895,252) (1,666,307)
TAXATION - -
DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR (2,895,252) (1,666,307)

The notes on pages 11 to 26 form part of these financial statements.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
BALANCE SHEET AT 31 MARCH 2009

Note 2009 2008
HK$ HK$
NON-CURRENT ASSET
Property, furniture, fixtures and equipment 7 627473 385,063
CURRENT ASSETS
Other receivables 8 1,841,241 1,690,121
Rental and utilities deposits 217,536 212,686
Prepayments 219,720 215,221
Bank and cash balances 4,900,666 9,432,781
7,179,163 11,550,809
CURRENT LIABILITY
Other payables and accruals 9 1,821,457 3,055,441
NET CURRENT ASSETS 5,357,706 8,495,368
5,985,179 8,880,431
FUND AND RESERVES
General fund 5,645,155 8,680,197
Designated Reserves 10 340,024 200,234
5,985,179 8,880,431

Approved by the Executive Committee Members on 15 September 2009.

Chairman noyary Treasurer

The notes on pages 11 to 26 form part of these financial statemenits.
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YOUTH OUTREACH

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND AND RESERVES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

General Designated
fund Reserves Total
Note HK$ HK$ HKS
At 1 April 2007 10,346,504 200,234 10,546,738
Deficit for the year (1,666,307) - (1,666,307)
At 31 March 2008 8,680,197 200,234 8,880,431
Deficit for the year (2,895,252) - (2,895,252)
Transfer from Designated Reserve to
General fund 10 (139,790) 139,790 -
At 31 March 2009 5,645,155 340,024 5,985,179

The notes on pages 11 to 26 form part of these financial statements.
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YOUTH OUTREACH

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Deficit before taxation
Adjustments for

- Bank interest income

- Depreciation

OPERATING DEFICIT BEFORE CHANGES IN
WORKING CAPITAL

Increase in other receivables

Increase in rental and utilities deposits
(Increase) / decrease in prepayments
Decrease in other payables and accruals

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITY
Payment for purchases of furniture, fixtures
and equipment
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING
ACTIVITY

FINANCING ACTIVITY
Bank interest income

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

NET DECREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF THE YEAR

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank and cash balances

The notes on pages 11 to 26 form part of these financial statements.

Note

2009 2008
HK$ HKS$
(2,895,252)  (1,666,307)
(73,576) (378,962)
272,597 147,576
(2,696.231)  (1,897,693)
(151,120) (290,185)
(4,850) (5,000)
(4,499) 12,707
(1,233,984)  (1,377,324)
(4,090,684) _ (3,557,495)
(515,007) (6,676)
(515,007) (6,676)
73,576 378,962
73,576 378,962
@4,532,115)  (3,185,209)
9,432,781 12,617,990
4,900,666 9,432,781
4,900,666 9,432,781
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Association was incorporated under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and is limited
by guarantee not having any share capital. The principal activities of the Association were to
operate youth centres and youth hostels; to provide counselling and social services for young
people and to assist “youth at risk”; and to re-establish parental and family links of young
people during the year. The address of its registered office is 2 Holy Cross Path, Sai Wan Ho,
Hong Kong.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The principal
accounting policies adopted are as follows:

(a) Property, furniture, fixtures and equipment
Property, furniture, fixtures and equipment acquired for non-specific purpose are capitalised.

Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis on the cost or valuation of these assets at a rate
determined by life of the assets at the following rates per annum:-

Land and building 10%
Leasehold improvement 20%
Furniture and fixtures 33%
Office equipment 33%
Motor vehicles 33%

Property, furniture, fixtures and equipment attributable to specific activities are recognised as
expenses in the year of acquisition.

(b) Operating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are accounted for on a straight-line basis over the
respective periods of the leases.
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)
(¢) Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Association reviews its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the assets is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

(d) Translation of foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary foreign currency balances at the year end are

translated into Hong Kong dollars at the market rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. Differences on foreign currency transactions are dealt with in profit or loss.

(e) Revenue recognition
Donations, interest and membership fee are accounted for on a cash receipt basis.

Donations in recognition of property development expenditure are credited to a building fund
account, ;

Grants from Social Welfare Department are recognised as income in the same period as the
relevant expenses.

Investment income and hostel income are recognised as earned.
Service income is recognised when the services are performed.

Sales are recognised upon delivery of goods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)
() Employee Benefits

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement plans, including contributions
payable under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised
as an expense in profit or loss as incurred.

(g) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Association has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the association. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will
then be recognised as a provision.

(h) Related parties
Two parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial
and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence.

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with

less than three months’ maturity from the date of acquisition including cash, balances with
banks and other financial institutions, other eligible bills and certificates of deposits.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

3. DONATIONS AND GRANTS

2009 2008
HKS$ HK$
Donations received 6,690,356 7,409,217
Lotteries fund grants received from Social Welfare Department
for the operation of residential centres for youth-at-risk 46,814 -
Lotteries fund grants received from Social Welfare Department
the operation of transitional house for working youth 14,986 -
Other go‘vernment grant 2,281,156 -
Lump sum grant received from Social Welfare Department for
the operation of crisis residential centres for youth-at-risk 4,838,820 4,628,829
Lump sum grant received from Social Welfare Department for
the operation of transitional house for working youth 1,445,361 1,316,905
Youth Ambassador 1,537,920 763,200

16,855,413 14,118,151

4. OTHER REVENUE

2009 2008

Note HK$ HK$
All-night drop-in center for youth-at-risk service income 1,095,565 437,418
Bank interest income 73,576 378,962
Fee from courses or activities ' 3,678,876 4,596,283
Net profit of 7-Eleven Store 12 1,030,936 857,167
Hostel income 269,573 220,793
Sundries 471,407 466,233

6,619,933 6,956,856
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

5. OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

2009 2008
HK$ HK$
Bank charges 14,587 -
Building management fee, rent and rates 489,180 730,350
Courier expenses 33,229 -
Courses running expenses 345,459 524,514
Depreciation 272,597 147,576
Exchange difference 24,033 -
Food expenses 276,161 208,038
Fundraising expenses 18,800 191,930
Insurance 279,932 261,509
Minor purchases 423,862 477,311
Other supplies and consumable 321,930 138,442
Printing and stationery 138,212 100,834
Program expenses 897,748 455,055
Repairs and maintenance 301,408 131,415
Staff training and uniform 97,892 90,560
Sundry expenses 189,906 96,953
Telephone and communication 116,723 136,675
Transportation and travelling 169,254 78,662
Utilities 1,188,352 1,098,616
Van expenses 210,044 246,702
Youth Ambassador expenses 1,308,595 763,938

7,117,904 5,879,080

6. TAXATION

The Association is a recognised charitable institution. Its income is exempted from profits tax under
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

7. PROPERTY, FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

Cost / Valuation

Brought forward
Additions
Written off
Carried forward

Building and

Accumulated Depreciation

Brought forward
Charge for the year
Written back
Carried forward

Net Book Value

Carried forward

Brought forward

Comprising:

Cost
Valuation - 1997

leasehold Furniture Office Motot
improvement and fixtures equipment vehicles Total
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
740,010 21,398 347,546 370,898 1,479,852
- 30,262 29,188 455,557 515,007
- - (2,500) a (2,500)
_____ 740,010 51,660 371_1_,2_?34__ 826,435 1,992,359
360,054 21,398 342,439 370,898 1,094,789
98,046 10,087 12,611 151,853 272,597
. - (2,500) - (2,500)
458,100 31,485 ___ 352,550 522,751 1,364,886
281,910 20,175 21,684 303,704 627,473
379,956 - 5,107 - 385,063
740,010 51,660 208,094 826,455 1,826,219
- = 166,140 - 166,140
740,010 51,660 374,234 826,455 1,992,359
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

8. OTHER RECEIVABLES

2009 2008
HKS$ HK$
Other receivables

1,841,241 1,690,121

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

The fair value of the Association’s other payables and accruals at 31 March 2009 approximates to the
corresponding carrying amount.

10. DESIGNATED RESERVES

Provident Fund  Lotteries
Reserve under Fund
Lump Sum Hangout
Grant Reserve Total
HK$ HKS$ HK$
At 1 April 2008 (139,790) 340,024 200,234
Transfer to General Fund 139,790 - 139,790
At 31 March 2009 - 340,024 340,024
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

11. TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR WORKING YOUTH - BOYS (NET)

2009 2008
HK$ HK$
Salaries and benefits 2,169,947 1,557,485
MPF contributions 91,881 73,857
Utilities 128,979 126,273
Building management fee and rates 115,001 121,097
Other expenses 224,667 84,659
Hostel income (252,215) (220,793)
2,478,260 1,742,578
12. NET PROFIT OF 7-ELEVEN STORE
2009 2008
HKS$ HK$
Sales 12,788,359 11,686,094
Cost of goods sold (8,684,275)  (7,801,824)
Gross profit 4,104,084 3,884,270
Franchise expenses (1,319,925) (1,257,303)
2,784,159 2,626,967
Other income 148,641 124,964
2,932,800 2,751,931
Salaries and benefits (1,347,656) (1,380,763)
Other operating expenses (554,208) (514,001}
Net profit 1,030,936 857,167
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

13. DISTRICT SUPPORT SCHEDULE FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT -

DEVELOPMENT PROJECT
() FeHE =z 2009 2008
City Challenge HK$ HK
Received for the Project 19,200 o
Programme expenses -
Instructor fee 11,250 -
Rental fee 6,250 -
Materials and equipment 3,750 -
2 77~ |
Deficit for the Project (2,050) -
(i) FiEE 2009 2008
School of Hip Hop HK$ HK$
Received for the Project 22,140 -
Programme expenses -
Instructor fee 14,520 -
Rental fee 8.800 -
Materials and equipment 3,520 -
Other 1,947 -
28787
Deficit for the Project (6,647) -
(iii) ghHrERs 2009 2008
School of Hip Hop HK$ HK$
Received for the Project S = 28,000
Programme expenses
Instructor fee - 13,720
Rental fee - 3,400
Materials and equipment - 5,600
Other - 280
- 28,000

Deficit for the Project - -
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

13. DISTRICT SUPPORT SCHEDULE FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT -
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (CONT'D)

(iv) IZ8BHR 2009 2008
Hangout HK$ HK$
Programme expenses

Instructor fee - 5,600
Rental fee - -
Materials and equipment - 10,187
Other - 263
16,050

Deficit for the Project - -

(v) ZEHFRZKR 2009 2008
City Challenge HK HEK
Received for the Project . - 27,200
Programme expenses

Instructor fee - 12,940
Rental fee - 8.400
Materials and equipment - 5,600
Other - 261
— S 27201
Deficit for the Project - (1)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

14. AL a1 E R T BBl

UNDER RED RIBBON CENTRE 2009 2008
YOG HKS$ HK
Received from Department of Health 3,838 -

Programme expenses

Activity materials 1,342 -
Camp hostel and messing 1,782 -
Tea and drinks 391 -
Printing %6 -
Travelling for volunteers 195 -
Travelling for guest 64 -
Souvenir 32 -
Stationery and coping 218 -
| 4,120 . S
Deficit for the Programme (282) -

15. it SR B0 3, Hirln BN BT B Rt e s (S Eh Bl R {3l
[ CAMP] P H JIlBkE
UNDER EASTERN DISTRICT COUNCIL - EASTERN DISTRICT OFFICE

YOB/YOG 2009 2008
HK$ HK
Received from Home Affairs Department 4,200 -

Pro gramme expenscs

Camp hostel 2,474 -
Camp messing _ 1,617 -
Photo developing 201 -
Travelling 647 -
Activity materials 399 -
Leaflet 300 -
Banner 250 -
Printing and stationery 207 -
o 6095 T
Deficit for the Programme (1,895 -
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

16. SCHOOL-BASED-AFTER-SCHOOL LEARNING AND SUPPORT PROGRAMS 2007-08
COMMUNITY-BASED PROJECT

Summary of project 2009 008
HK$ HK$
Income
1st, 2nd Receipts from Education Bureau - 355,596
3rd Receipts from Education Bureau 17,498 -
Other income 17,450 -
Total Income 34,948 355,596
Expenditures 8,260 145,017
Total Expenditures
Surplus for the year 26,688 210,579
Surplus brought forward ' 210,579 -
Surplus carried forward 237,267 210,579

(i) Project - 2007/HKEQ709 2009 2008
HK$ HK$

Income
1st, 2nd Receipts from Education Bureau - 64,414
3rd Receipts from Education Bureau - -
Other income 1,200 -
Total Income 1,200 64,414
Expenditures 4,220 11,918
(Deficit) / Surplus for the year (3,020) 52,496
Surplus brought forward 52,496 -
Surplus carried forward 49,476 52,496
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YOUTH OUTREACH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

16. SCHOOL-BASED-AFTER-SCHOOL LEARNING AND SUPPORT PROGRAMS 2007-08
COMMUNITY-BASED PROJECT (CONT'D)

(ii) Project - 2007/KT0708 2009 2008
HK$ HKS$

Income
Ist, 2nd Receipts from Education Bureau - 69,994
3rd Receipts from Education Bureau - -
Other income 3,000 -
Total Income 3,000 69,994
Expenditures - 9,147
Surplus for the year 3,000 60,847
Surplus brought forward 60,847 -
Surplus carried forward 63,847 60,847

(iii) Project - 2007/TM0715 2009 2008
HK$ HKS$

Income
Lst, 2nd Receipts from Education Bureau - 70,656
3rd Receipts from Education Bureau = -
Other income 2,187 -
Total Income 2,187 70,656
Expenditures - 19,680
Surplus for the year 2,187 50,976
Surplus brought forward 50,976 -
Surplus carried forward 53,163 50,976
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NQTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

16. SCHOOL-BASED-AFTER-SCHOOL LEARNING AND SUPPORT PROGRAMS 2007-08
COMMUNITY-BASED PROJECT (CONT'D)

(iv) Project - 2007/KWT0702 2009 2008
HKS HK$
Income
Ist, 2nd Receipts from Education Bureau - 69,994
3rd Receipts from Education Bureau 17,498 =
Other income 9,063 -
Total Income 26,561 69,994
Expenditures 3,020 74,244
Surplus / (Deficit) for the year 23,541 (4,250)
Deficit brought forward (4,250) -
Surplus / (Deficit) carried forward 19,291 (4,250)
(v) Project - 2007/SSP0710 2009 2008
HK$ HK$
Income
1st, 2nd Receipts from Education Bureau - 65,136
3rd Receipts from Education Bureau - -
Other income 2,000 -
Total Income 2,000 65,136
Expenditures 1,020 14,626
Surplus for the year 980 50,510
Surplus brought forward 50,510 -
Surplus carried forward 51,490 50,510
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

16. SCHOOL-BASED-AFTER-SCHOOL LEARNING AND SUPPORT PROGRAMS 2007-08
COMMUNITY-BASED PROJECT (CONT'D)

(vi) Project - 2007/Y'TMO0708

[\
o]
o)
O
[
o=l
o)
o0

HKS$ HK$
Income
1st, 2nd Receipts from Education Bureau - 6,938
3rd Receipts from Education Bureau - -
Other income - -
Total Income - 6,938
Refund as cancellation - 6,938
Surplus for the year - -

vii) Project - 2007/YLO712 2009 2008

HKS$ HK$
Income
Lst, 2nd Receipts from Education Bureau - 8,464
3rd Receipts from Education Bureau - -
Other income - -
Total Income - 8.464
Refund as cancellation - 8,464

Surplus for the year - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

17. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ EMOLUMENTS

No committee members received or are entitled to receive any emoluments for services rendered to
the association during the year (2008: Nil).

18. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

(a) At 31 March 2009, the Association had contracted with tenant for the following future minimum lease

payments:
2009 2008
HK$ HK$
Not later than one year 180,000 180,000
Later than one year and not later than five years - 180,000
180,000 360,000

(b) At 31 March 2009, the Association had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of rented premises, which fall due as follows:

2009 2008

HK$ HK$
Not later than one year 136,800 30,000
Later than one year and not later than five years 79,800 -

216,600 30,000

20. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Executive Committee on 135
September 2009.
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#3254 Foundations / Trusts

AlA Foundation

Art Point Foundation

Beat Drug Fund

Cannon Trustees Limited

Chan Tat & Chan Tsoit Tam Hing Chanfable Foundation
Chun We Chanties Foundation

Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited
Harliela Foundation Lid

Hong Keng Jockey Club Charities Trust
Jackie Chan Charitable Foundation
Keswick Foundation

Lee Hysan Foundation

Li Ka Shing Foundation Ltd.

Operation Santa Claus

“Red Ribbon in Action” AIDS Education Funding Scheme

it ErEHe | B&KE Associations / Clubs

Asteriod Action

Basisschool KLIMOP

Bethany Canossian Convent

Canessian Formation Community

Canossian Hospital Convent

Canossian Missions

Chan Sul Ki Perpetual Help College

Choi Wan St Joseph's Primary School

Chaong Gene Hang College

CLARES of 51, John's Cathedral

CO1 School of Visual Arts

CO1 School of Visual Aris &— BS54
Colegio Don Bosco (Yust Wah)

Correctional Services Department Sports Association
CUHK EMBA

Daughters of Mary Help of Chnshans
Daughters of Mary Help of Chnstians Siu Ming Catholic Secondary School
Discaked Carmelite Nuns of Danvers

Den Bosco Youth Centre

Donald Tsang Election Office

EFCC Tung Fook Church

Eternal Flame Action

Fire Senices Department

Fire Senvices Dept. Building Improvement & Support Division
Fire Senices Dept. Commercial Building Premises
Fire Services Dept. Community Relations

Fire Senices Dept. Fire Station Castle Peak
Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Chai Wan

Fire Services Dept. Fire Station Chek Lap Kok
Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Discovery Bay
Fire Serwces Dept. Fire Station Fanling

Fire Services Dept. Fire Station Fu Ted

Fire Services Dept. Fire Station Hung Hom
Fire Services Dept, Fire Station Kotewall

Fire Senices Depl. Fire Station Kowloon Bay
Fire Services Dept. Fire Station Kwong Wan
Fire Senices Dept. Fire Station Lam Tin

Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Lamma

Fire Senices Dept. Fire Station Mong Kok
Fire Services Dept. Fire Station Ngau Chi Wan
Fire Services Dept. Fire Station North Point
Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Penny's Bay
Fire Servces Dept. Fire Station Pillar Point
Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Po Lam

Fire Serwces Dept. Fire Station Shau Ket Wan
Fire Services Dept. Fire Station Sheung Shui
Fire Services Dept. Fire Station Sheung Wan
Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Tai Chik Sha
Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Tai O

Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Tal Po

Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Tin Shui Wal
Fire Services Dept. Fire Station Tin Shum

BEZ £ In alphabetical order

REMAD Foundation Limited

Sedan Chair Charities Fund

Sir Robert Black Trust Fund

Sunshine Kids Foundation

The Great Commission Christian Foundation
The Hong Kong Bank Foundation

The LUA Foundation Limited

The Silver Jubliee Trust Fund of HKIWC

To Pui Kwan Grace Memorial Fund Limited
VWal Yin Association
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Fire Services Dept, Fire Station Tsing Yi

Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Tsing Yi South
Fire Services Dept. Fire Station Tuen Mun
Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Tung Chung
Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Tung Lo Wan
Fire Senices Dept. Fire Station Tung Lo Wan Officer
Fire Senvices Dept. Fire Station Wa Wan Ho
Fire Senvices Dept, Fire Station Wong Tai Sin
Fire Services Dept. Fire Station Yau Ma Tel
Fire Senvices Dept, Fire Station Yau Tong
Fire Servces Dept. Fire Station Braemar Hill
Fire Sernces Dept. Fireboat Station Central
Fire Services Dept, Headquarters Command
Fire Services Dept. Licensing Authonty Section
Fire Senvices Dept, Railway Development Strategy Division
Frenciscan Order - Hong Kong

Govemment Marine Inspectors’ Association
HKU MBA

Hong Kong Air Cadet Corps

Hang Kang Bapiist University

Hong Kong Dragon Boat Association

Hang Kong Football Club

Hong Kong International School

Hong Kong Police Farce - Narth Point Police Station
Hong Kong Shue Yan University Alimni
Hong Kong Tang King Po School

Hong Kong Trade Development Council

KGV Alumni Association

Lantau Boat Club

Lay Priston Evangebcal Organization

Leo Club of Kwun Tong 1 HK

Leo Club of Kwun Tong 2 HE

Leo Club of Tuen Mun

LifeCare Movement

Lions Club of Ho Man Tin

Lok Wah Catholic Primary School

IMaryknoll Fathers & Brothers

IMaryknoll Secondary Schoal

Maryknoll Sisters Regional Office

Meng Tak Pnmary School - Chai Wan

Moral Education Concem Group

Oriental West

Our Lady of China Catholic Primary School
Our Lady Seat of Wisdom Chapel

Our Lady's Primary School

Our Services Limited

Ping Shek Estate Catholic Primary School
Rotary Club of Kowloon East

Rotary Club of Peninsula East

Rotary Club of Peninsula South

Rotary Club of Tsim Sha Tsui

Sacred Heart Canossian College
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Salesians of Don Bosco Ng Siu Mul Secondary School
Sau Mau Ping Cathole Primary School
Society of Boys' Centres
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St. Edward's Cathobc Primary School

St. Ignatius Chapel

5t. Johin The Baptist Cathalic Primary Schoo!
51, Joseph's Anglo Chinese Frimary School
5t Joseph's Ladies Guild

St Margaret's Church

St. Mary Mazzarello Canvent

5t. Mary's Canossian Convent

St. Patrick Parish

St. Pauls Convent School (Primary Section)
5t Pauls Day Nursery

St Pauls Parish

5t Peter's Church

5t Vlincent's Church

Star of the Sea Church

Swiss Association of Hong Kong

Team FEAR

The British Chamber of Commerce in Hong Kong
The Hong Kong Shue Yan Coliege Alumni Association
Union Church

V-Twin Club

Women's Corona Society

Zonta Club of Hong Kong East

Zonta Club of Kowloon

TUEBEER SR

/3] Companies

3M Hong Kang Limited

Acoess Employment Senvices

Adker Jeweliery Limited

AlA Company {Bermuda) Limited

AMC Entertainment Int'l Inc. - AMC Festival Wak
Apogee Usability Asia Limited

Art House Co.

Arthira Interiors

Artichaut Limited

Babe Limited

Bank of America (Asia) Ltd

Biu Chun Watch Hands & Parts Manufacturers Limited
Bonda Enterprises Limited

Bookazine

BreconRidge Manufactunng Solutions {Asia) Limited
Briliant Sense Development Limited

Broadway Photo Supply Ltd

C Chung Limited

C K Yeung Worldwide Limited

Camewould Ekctrical Ltd

Cathay Pacific Airways Limited

Cavailer Bremworth Carpets

Cawthome Estates Limited

Cedar Construction Co. Ltd.

Celestial Asia Securities Holdings Limited
Centaline Property Agency Limited

Chan Po Fun & Co. Lid.

Chun Lee Engineering Company

Chung Sing Logishios (H K.) Ltd

Cipriani Onental Limited

Citybus Limited & Mew World First Bus Senvices Limited
Communication Art Design & Printing Lid.
Condor Production Ltd.

Convoy Financlal Services Limited

HE# 5 FF In alphabetical order
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Cordoba Company Limited

Comwall Constructirig Co. Ltd,

Cousin Cousin Cafe

D.W. C. Tang Development Ltd.
Dahba Fine Wines Gallery

Dairy Farm Company Limited

Delores Investments Limited

Diamond Agency

Donita Limited

Dragon Intenor Goods Lid

D1z

Dudey Surveyors Limited

Edwin Lai & Company Limited

Ella Cheong (HK) Ltd.

Emirates Airines

Enic Chan Design Co. Lid.

Eton Properties Agency Company Limited
Evergreen Hotal

Fairbaim Catiey Low & Kong

Faithful Company

Freda Carpet Ltd

Friestand Food Hong Kong

Fung Tal Provision Food (HK) Co. Ltd.
Galleria Du Vin Limited

Gally Jewellery Co Ltd.

GM Metal Packaging Ltd.

Golden Harvest Entertainment Co. Lid.
Goldvie Trading Co.

Great Eagle Holdings Limited

Green Pasture Whole Person Develbpment Cenfre
H. Cheong-Leen & Co (HK) Ltd

H S Chan Company Limited

Hang Mgal Hong Ltd.

Hang Seng Bank Limited
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/Nd] Companies

Harbaur Cruise - Bauhinia

Harbour Plaza Morth Point Hong Kong
Heng Li Company

Hoe Yin Pak Fah Yeow Manufactuning Ltd.
Hong Kong Airines Limited

Hong Kong Construction Limited

Hong Keng Dragon Airines Limited
Hong Kong Fung Kee Chong

Hong Kong Highlanders

Hong Keng Life Insurance Limited
Hong Kong School of Motoring

Hong Yip Sendces Co. Lid,

Hep Sze Timber Co. Ltd.

HSBC

Hung Fook Tong Holdings Limited

lce Fire

Innovation Trading Limited

Integrated Display Technology Ltd,

J & H Intemational Limited

J & Partners

J & W ConsuRants Group Limited
Jade Life Jewellery Limited

Jardine Matheson Ltd.

Junefair Engineering Co. Ltd.

KL Young & Company

Kado Development Limited

Kal Shing Management Services Limited
Kampery Development Ltd

Kidlands Limited

Kobe Printing Equipment {HK) Co, Ltd,
Fowlon-Canton Railway Corparation
Kwun Tone Limited

La Rose Moire Limited

Lee Kin Driving School Ltd.

Lei King Sports Association Ltd.
Leighton Contractors (Asia) Ltd.
Leyland Registration Limited

Macstee| international Far East Limited
Man Investments (Hong Kong) Limited
Marco Polo Prince Hotel

WBA Accounting & Taxation Services Ltd.
mill+ Café & Kitchen

Moment Design Co. Ltd.

Ionforts Fong's Texdile Machinery Co. Ltd.
Iurray Rice Company Limited

Iusic MNation Record Company Lid,
WMVCI Asia Pacific (Hong Kong) Pte. Limited
Hestle Hong Keng Limited

Hew Century Printing Industrial Lid.
New Media Group Holdings Limited
HNoble Brand Limited

Nuance Watson

Qutput Plus Workshop Lid.

Pacific Force Technology Ltd.

Panda Hotel

PCCW

Phipson Investment Ltd.

PIL Finance Limited

Pino Piane

Playmates Holdings Limited

Plenty Field Limited

PMS International Far East Limited
Pollution & Protection Services Limited
President Food (HK)

Pricewaterhouse Coopers

Profits Consukant Company

Project Co-ordination Services (HK)
RBT Hong Kang Limited

Regal Riverside Hotel

Refiable Investor Limited

Renaissance Harbour \iew Hotel

HEZfFBHF In alphabetical order

Riviera Gardens

Saint's Alp (Intemational) Co. Ltd.
Sandra Wallers Consultancy Ltd.
Schmoll Asia Pacific Lid.

Sesame SK Production Lid.

Shangha Commercial Bank Ltd.

Sharp Reach Investment Limited

Shell Elctric MFG (Holdings) Co. Ltd
Shell Hong Kong Limited

Siu On Reatty Co. Ltd.

Sky Rink

Sou Lam Company Limited

South China Media Limited

SP Engineering Limited

Sportscene Limited

Stevenson, Wong & Co.

Sunnyside Limited

Sunpeace Property Management Limited
Swire Coca Cola HK Limited

Taifook Securifies Group Limited

Taikoo Sugar Lid.

Tang Che Man & Company

Tekford International Company Limited
Terones! Company Intemational Purchasing Agency
The China Club (Chinia Inv Inc) Ltd.

The Creative Cat Company

The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited
The Pacific Cigar Company Limited

The Viewfinder Marketing

The Wedding Company

Thong Sia Watch Co. Ltd.

Three Talents Limited

TicTas System Automation Limited

Tin Wo Engineenng Company

Tree Line Investment Management Limited
Tsit Wing Coffee Co. Limited

Tysan Management Limited

UBS AG

Unikever Hong Kong Limited

Universal Flonsts

Van Shung Chong Holdings Ltd

Wail Lok Hong Limited

WARN (Carporate Services) Ltd,

Wellmate Investment Ltd.

Westemn Action Company

Wheelock Properties {Hong Kong) Limited
Willas-Amay Electronics Holdings Limited
Wing Hang Bank Limited

Wing On Department Stores (Hong Kong) Limited
Winston Chu & Company

Witness Produgction

YIP Design Ltd.

Yonda Trading Co.

Yue Shun Meat Co.
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NEZH Acknowledgements

{_A Individuals

Agnew, Dermot
Akers-Jones, David
Anderton, Peter Barry
Andreas, Heer

Arcuill, Ronald

Arihurs, Pauline

Aswani, C Baclay

Au Chiu Lin, Irene

Au Chung Lun, Francis
Au Ka May

Au Kin Heng, Constanting
Au Kwok Chung

Au Siu Fong

Au Tat Man, Perry

Au Wong Lai Ho

Au Yeung Cheuk Lun, Henry
Au Yeung Wai Cheung
Au Yiu Kai

Au Yuen Yu, Annie

Au Yuel Shan

Aw Sue Ling

Bailie, Brian Gregory
Baker, Simon Howard
Barbara, Forrest Jane
Barma, Halder

Beard, Pauke

Beniz, Keith Robert
Bertram, James Julus
Boyce, |an Duncan
Brown, David Henry
Brown, Wong Mei Kuen
Button, M Geoffrey
Chan, Abert

Chan Chau Sing

Chan Cheuk Yin

Chan Chi Keung

Chan Chi Kin, John

Chan Chi Sik

Chan Chi Wah, Honhsin
Chan Ching Yi

Chan Chong Wah, Blasius
Chan Chow Kwai, Nancy
Chan Chung Kin

Chan Chung Ming, Joseph
Chan Chung i

Chan, David

Chan Heng Kuen, Rita
Chan Heung Ming, Andrew
Chan Ho Chu, Connie
Chan Ho Kal

Chan Hop Yee, Hilda
Chan Hung Luen

Chen Hung Was, Patrick
Chan Hung Ying

Chan, John

Chan Ka Tak

Chan Kam Cheung, Paul
Chan Kam Hung

Chan Kam Po

Chan Kel Him

Chan Kel Sang

Chan Kei Yin

Chan King Che, Stephen
Chan Kit Lam

Chan Kit Yan, Seina
Chan Kif Yee

Chan Kit Ying, Agetha
Chan Kwal Chee

Chan Kwan Lung

Chan Kwok Chuen, helson
Chan Kwok Fai, Calvin
Chan Kwok Mgan, Stephen
Chan Lai Ching

Chan Lai Fong, Marina
Chan Lai Fun

Chan Lee Wing Shum, Marla

BEZ 7 EHF In alphabetical order

Chan Leung Choi, Abert
Chan Lo Yin Kwan

Chan Lok Ting, Jason
Chan, Lynda

Chan Wan Ha, Iris

Chan Man Har

Chan Man Ying, Patrick
Chan May Man

Chan Met Cheng, Julieta
Chan Mei Wah, May
Chan Ming Kui, Robert
Chan Mui Fong

Chan Pik Yung, Mabel
Chan, Prisilla

Chan Pui Ching

Chan Pui, Louisa

Chan Pui Yee

Chan Pui Yu, Claudia
Chan, Rosana

Chan Sa Ming, Jacky
Chan Sau King, Lorraine
Chan Sau Kwong

Chan Sau Wai

Chan Sau Ying

Chan Sheun Yip

Chan Sheung Yuen
Chan Sheung Yung
Chan, Shirkey

Chan Shu Wah

Chan Shuk Wah, Annie
Chan Shuk Yin, Phoebe.
Chan Shun Lin

Chan Siu Cheung

Chan Siu Hang, Ken
Chan Siu Keung, Leonard
Chan SaMi

Chan, Stephen

Chan Suk Mgor, Lily
Chan Tak Kin

Chan Tak May, May
Chan Tak Wah

Chan Tat and Chan Tsol Tam Hing
Chan Tat Sheung, Benjamin
Chan Tat Yin, Eva

Chan Tze Kwan

Chan Wai Fong

Chan Wai Han, Emma
Chan Wal Kuen

Chan Wal Leung

Chan Wai Ming

Chan Wai Sang

Chan Wai Sun

Chan Wai Yin

Chan Wing Han

Chan Yau Yue

Chan Yau Yun, Joan
Chan Yee M

Chan Yim

Chan Ying Shun, Edmond
Chan Yiu Tsuin, Benby
Chan Yuen Yee, Amy
Chan Yuk Chu, Alce
Chang Khen Lee, Denis
Chang Mei Lin

Chao, Jukanal

Chark, Winnie

Charles, Jourdan

Chau Chi Shing

Chau Chi Wai

Chau Ho Ching

Chau Kim Ching

Chau Lai Man

Chau Siu Kuen

Chau W F, Daisy

Chau Wan Yeung

Chen Ang Yee, Annie

Chen Chat Lu, Sylvia
Chen Lai Mui. Victoria
Cheng Chee Ming
Cheng Chung Keung
Cheng Kam Tao

Cheng Kar Foo, Andrew
Cheng Koon Ming
Cheng Lal Yun

Cheng Linda 5

Cheng Man Kit

Cheng Ming Kit

Cheng Pui Wah

Cheng Tit Sang

Cheng Wal Keung
Cheng Wing Keung, Raymond
Cheng Wui See, Henry
Cheng Yuk Kwan
Cheang Kheng Lim
Cheong-Leen, Hillen
Cherubin, Guido and Cherubini, Toni Judith
Cheung, Cecilia
Cheung Che Kong, Clarence
Cheung Che Man
Cheung Chi Wah
Cheung Chin Wai
Cheung Ching Han
Cheung Fan Yum
Cheung, Francls
Cheung HF, Calvin
Cheung Hang Fung
Cheung Hung Wah
Cheung, Joe

Cheung Kam Wah
Cheung King Yu, Laura
Cheung Kit Mee, Solabarrista
Cheung Kwok Sing
Cheung Kwong Yuen
Cheung Lal Chuin
Cheung La Shan
Cheung Men Fel
Cheung M Che

Cheung Mo Lin, Eva
Cheung Oi Yee
Cheung, Peggy
Cheung Pik Har, Amy
Cheung Pik Lan
Cheung 5 Y

Cheung Sai Lol

Cheung Sau Yee
Cheung Si Mun

Cheung Siu Cheung
Cheung Siu Wing
Cheung Sok Yee
Cheung, Stan

Cheung Tak Lan, Teresa
Cheung, Theo

Cheung Tsz Kwun, Thomas
Cheung Yai i, Elaine
Cheung, Vivien

Cheung Wal Biu, Bill
Cheung Wal Yi

Cheung Wing Fat
Cheung Wing Kwong
Cheung Y T

Cheung Yee Wah
Cheung Yiu Ming
Cheung Yuet Ying
Cheung Yuk Lin
Cheung Yung Yin

Chia Li Hwa, Sandle
Chiang, Donna

Chiang Yan Chee, Mary
Chiang Yuk Yuen, Amy
Chien Hok Hung, Teddy
Chik Wai Keung

Chik Ying Mui, Pamela
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{_A Individuals

Ching Chi Lai

Ching Sam

Ching Wei Mei

Chiu Bik Bui, Vicky
Chiu Chi Hung

Chiu Chun Tung

Chiu Kai Wong

Chiu Lau Pui Wah

Chiu Pik Chung, Beatrice
Chiu See Sow

Chiu Siu Kuen

Chiu Siu Po

Chiu Sung Lit and Poon Yin Ching
Chiu Tak Yee

Chiu Tuen Chiak

Chiu Wai Foon

Chiu Wai Lee

Chiu Waong Ming Mun
Chiu Yee Ling

Chiu ¥in King

Cho, Maggie

Choi, Fanny

Choi Kam Yee, Samuel
Choi Lai Ho

Choi Leung Chor

Choi, Lina

Choi Poon Yeuk Tong
Chai 5i Hung

Chaol Siu Ping

Chol Yuen Yee

Chaong, Clara

Chong Man Lee, isabel
Chong On Nai, Annie
Chou, Kanny

Chow Bock Man

Chow Ches Ping, Jude
Chow Chi Wai

Chow Chi Wo

Chow Fung Mes

Chow Fung Ying

Chow Joanne, Lilkan
Chow Kam Ki

Chow Kan Yip

Chow Kar Men

Chow Kui Yee, Ghria
Chow Lai Chun, Jenny
Chow Mei Ying

Chow Siu Choy

Chow Wai Leung

Chow Wai hMan

Chow Yang Yang, Teresa
Chow Yu Hong, Joseph
Choy Chung Wai, Louis
Choy, Lily

Choy Mo Boon

Choy Pun Siu Fun, Veronica
Chu, Alex

Chu Chung Wah

Chu, Dolores

Chu Fung Sim

Chu Leung Wal Chung
Chu Man Chun

Chu Man Chun, Charles
Chu Man Fung

Chu, Monica

Chu Pok Man

Chu Sau Han, Betty
Chu Shuk Yee, Betty
Chu Tat Ming

Chu Yin Wah

Chui Man Wai

Chui Yuen Ming

Chuk Sing Yu

Chun King Hee

Chun King Keung
Chun Woan Kei

BEZ 7 EHF In alphabetical order

Chung Chun Wang
(Chung Fung Mgor, Celia
Chung K C

Chung Kam Wing, Dickie
Chung Kwok Leung
Chung Lai Chun

Chung Lau Yin Ping
Chung Man Ha, Grace
Chung Man Shing
Chung Nga Shan, Helen
Chung Pui Shan, Patricia
Chung Ting Ting, Grace
Chung Ting Yan

Chung Wai Ying, Sarsh
Chung Yuk Bing

Chung Yuk Fong, Luby
Clarke, George Peter
Cloppe, John Anthany
Coates, Gavin Scott
Cotani, Silvar

Coffeng, John

Cope, Terenca P
Comwate, Peter
Cubbon, WMartin

Cuff, John

Culbertson, J C
Dagmar, Winkler

David, Akers-Jones
Davies, Da Costa Victoria
Do Chun han, Maria
Ebrahim, Dzer Eben
Edmonds, Steve

Elés, Peter Andrew
Endicott, Leonard John
Eng, Dennis

Fan, Clement

Fan Shek Cheong, Allen
Fan Wei Pun

Femeira, Janet Blbi

Fok Yuen Yes

Fong Chin Wan

Fong Chung Keung
Fong Kang Wan

Fong Pak Sheung, Helena
Fong 5o Ying

Feng Wai Ching

France, Bozzini
Francine, Martin

Fu Hau Chak, Adnan

Fu Shun Yuan

Fung Chi Kwong

Fung Hin Wing

Fung Hon Wah, Lucy
Fung Ka Yee, Francis
Fung Lai Lai, Lucy

Fung Shiu Sheung

Fung Siu Kuen ;
Fung Siu Ying and She Sau Ching
Fung Suk Man

Fung Suk Yee, Teresa
Fung Tat Man

Fung, Victor

Fung Wai Chi

Fung Wei Wah

Fung Yam Yin

Fung at Wah

Fung Yue Szi, Stella
Fung Yuk Wa

Fung Yuk Yee

Fung Yuk Ying

Gan Fock Wai, Stephen
Gan, Jessie

Gavin, Lewis

Glenn, 5 Yee

Go Pai Wan, George
Graham, David

Hadaway, Susan M
Hamilton, Alexander Raid
Hancock, Helan
Harun, Happy

Har Chui Shan
Harmson, Rona
Helinlkakis, John
Herford, Pefer

Ho, Ann Pauktte

Ho Bik Shan

Ho Ching Man

Ho Chui Fong, Mimi
Ho, Edward

Ha, Hanson

Ho Hau Ying

Ho Hui Chung, Alce
Ho, Joseph

Ho Kar Chi, Joseph
Ho Kin Cheung

Ha Kit Chun, Vivian
Ho Kun Yin

Ho Kwok Wal

Ho Kwok Ying

Ho, Lancy

Ho, Maggie

Ho, Mimi

Ho Miu Kam

Ho, Olvia

Ho Pui Yi

Ho Sa Kit, Lucia

Ho Sai Leung, Wilfred
Ho Sau Fun

Ho Sau Kan, Kent
Ho Shiu Kuen

Ho Shiu Wei, Wiliam
Ho Tsan Cheung

Ho Wai Chun

Ho Wai Fong

Ho Wai Ha

Ho Wai Man

Ho Wat Sheung

Ho Wa Yee

Ho Wing Suen, Piera
Ho Wing Yin

Ho, Winme

Ho Yick Wah

Ho Yin han

Ho Yuk Fong

Hong Kit Ming

Hong Ying

Hsu Chen Chu

Hui Chi Hoe

Hui Chui Yiu, Emily
Hui, Fanucei

Hui, Grace

Hui Ho Suk Chun, Cindy
Hui Lin Heung

Hui Man Bock, Bermard
Hun Mei Kuen

Hui Ping Hon

Hui Po King, Stevie
Hui, Ray

Hul Ting Cha, Mildred
Hui Tsan Leung

Hui Wai Hing

Hui Yuk Kei

Hung Cheung Hing
Hung Kwok Look
Hung, Measure
Hung. Phikp

Hung Sau Har

Hung Yin Fing
Hunsworth, Micholes David
Hutton, Stephen

Ip Chau Hung

Ip Chi Keung, Michael
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Ip Kin Chun, Maunce

Ip Kwan Chak, Robert

Ip Lai Fan, Kalina

|p Lai Sheung, Patricia

Ip Mge Kam, June

Ip Po Kuen

|p, Rowena

o, Shelta Mary

|p Shing Kwan

|p Wai Han

Ip Wai Yee

Ip Wan Sheung

Ison, Deborah Mary
Jones, Ewing Gordan Wiliam
Kalki, Glory J

Kam Kei Hong, John
Kam Siu Kuen

Kam Tsu Ping

Kan Wing Wai

Keating, Mary E

Kei Lee Hoi

Keung Chi Fun, Ronnie
Keung Sai Ming

Keung Wing Cheong
Keung Yu Tsui

Khan, L atiffe

Khan, Sherifa

Khoo Wah Loo

Ki Tek Yan

King, Sandra

Ko Cheong Wing, Domine
Ko Pak Yau, Wiliam

Ko Sze Ho, Peter

Ko Tang Siu Foon, Grace
Ko Woo Shin Ching, Patricia
Kong Chee Kwong

Kong Kwok Keung

Kang, William

Koo Ho Liang, Henry
Koo Wal Lun

Kranisch

Ku Lin Heung, Shirkey
Kung Kai Yuen

Kwan Bik San

Kwan Cheuk Yin, Wilkam
Kwan, Doris

Kwan Fai Hung, Ricky
Kwan Hon Fai, Ambrose
Kwan King Wal

Kwan Man Sang

Kwan Mei Har

Kwan Mo Lin, Maureen
Kwan S Chui

Kywan, Vicky

Kwok, Angela

Kwok But

Kwok Chiu Kit Wan
Kwok, Cindy

Kwok Fu in

Kwok Hon Wing

Kok Kwok Chuen
Kwok Lai Lan

Kwok Lo Hing Hang, Rosita
Kwok Man Cheung, Victor
Kwok, Mabel

Kwok Sau Ying, Pinky
Kwok Shiu Wah

Kwok Suet Ying

Kwok Wing Chow
Kok Wing Ki, Dominic
Kok Yin

Kwok Ying Chol

Kwok Yiu Hol, Joseph
Kwok Yuen Ho

Kwong Kwan Wai, Fanny
Kwong Shi Man

HE£ ==} In alphabetical order

Kwong Sze Ho

Kwong Wal Kam, Elize
Kwong Yuet Yu

Kyme, Chnstopher Richard
Lai Cham Fai

Lai Chi Ling, Stella

Lai Hing Wai

Lai Kam hoon

La Kwok Kin, Nancy
Lal Sui Ling

La Wai Lin, Alce

Lal Wai Ming

La Wing Sze, Rennie
Lai Ying Ho

Lai ¥iu Kong

Lam, Charkes

Lam Cheuk Wah

Lam Chi Kit

Lam Chi Wai

Lam, Christine

Lam Chui Man

Lam Chun Chuen

Lam Chun, Daniel
Lam Faong Yung

Lam Fuk Kuen

Lam Fung Ho

Lam H S, Joseph

Lam Hang Ching, T
Lam Hiu Ting

Lam Hon Chung

Lam Ka kit

Lam Kam Wsh

Lam Kit Ching, Sophie
Lam Kit Ming, Alce
Lam Kwok Yes, Connie
Lam Lok Yan, Rita
Lam Man Kit

Lam Miu Ling, Mane
Lam Pik Kwan, Polly
Lam Pik Yee

Lam Pong Sang, Pietro
Lam Pui Hon, Raphael
Lam Pui Ying

Lam, Sara

Lam Sau Yung

Lam Shui Tak

Lam Siu Man

Lam Sum Yuen

Lam Ting Pong, Josegh
Lam Wai Ching, Christina
Lam Wai Chiu

Lam Wai Hon, Patnck
Lam Wai Hung

Lam Wai Ling

Lam Wai Ying

Lam Wing Hong

Lam Yau Wing, Peter
Lam Yuen Ching

Lam Yuen Hing

Lam Yuen Yee, Angela
Lam Yuk Kwan

Lao Weng Leng

Lau Cheuk Fai, Peter
Lau Cheung Wing, Mary
Lau Chi Kam

Lau Chi Keun, Sammy
Lau Chi Wan

Lau Ching Yi

Lau Chung Sun

Lau Fung Yee

Lau Hing Yin

Lau Ka Shing

Lau Kok Wah

Lau Kwok Hoo, Philp
Lau Lai Wing, Andrew
Lau Lai Yee

Lau Lung Sang

Lau Man Lai

Lau Man Yi

Lau Mei Bo

Lau Mei Kuen

Lau Ngan Focn

Lau 5au Wah

Lau Siu Kwong

Lau Siu Mui

Lau Sui Wan

Lau Sui Yeuk

Lau Suk Ying, Anne
Lau Suk Ying, Margaret
Lau Tai Chi

Lau Tak Hung

Lau Tsz Hang

Lau Tung Hueh, Amela
Lau Tze Mun, Venus
Lau Wai Chi, Dorothea
Lau Wan Yee

Lau Wai Kwong

Lau Wing Cheong

Lau Yim Yu, Justine
Lau ¥in Foon

Lau Yin Mei

Lau Yuk Tong, Daniel
Lau Yuk Yan

Law Chi Lim

Law Chi Ying, Apnl
Law Fung Ping

Law, Wiggham

Law, William

Law Wing Hei

Lee, Angle

Lee, Bassie

Les, Boris

Lee, Bryan

Lee, Calvin

Lee, Cecilia

Lea Chan Suk el Dons
Lee Chi Piu

Lee Chi Wai

Lee Chi Yuen, Anthony
Lee Chun Wai

Lee Chun Wang

Lee Chung Chuen

Lee Chung Ming

Lee Fung Mei, Julana
Lee Kai Cheung, Stephen
Lee Kam Hung

Lee Kam Tang

Lee Kang Kuen

Lee Kin Chung

Lee King Chi, Joseph
Lee Kit Wah

Lee Kong Shing

Lee Kwai Fong

Les Kwok Bun, Kewin
Les Kwok Leung

Lee Kwok Yue, Tom
Lee Kwong Chung, Thomas
Lee Lai Wah

Lee Lim Ching

Lee Man Chun

Lee Ming Shum, Mane
Lee Pui Fong, Remy
Lee Pui Ling

Lee Pui Sze, Charmalne
Lee Sau Chung, Brendy
Lee Sau Fong

Lee Sau Ling

Lee. Shanice

Lee Shing, Daniell

Lee Shiu Hing

Lee Shook Fong

Lee Shu Wing
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Lee Shui Ling, Joyce
Lee Shun Chol

Lee Sill Ping

Lee Suj Fun

Lee Suj Fung

Lee Sze Man, Nesvel
Lee Tak Shing

Lee Tin Chi

Lee Tin Yan

Lee Ting Chang, Peter
Lee Tsz Hong

Lee Tung Har
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Lee Wai Han

Lee Wai Kwan

Lee Wan Siu

Lee Wing See
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Lee Yee Ha

Lee Yuen Hung
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Leung Cheuk Kwun
Leung Cheung Choi
Leung Chi Hung

Leung Chi Man

Leung Chi Ming

Leung Chi Tin
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Leung Fu Po Cheung, Agnes
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Leung Kal Man
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Leung Miu Hing
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Leung Pak Hong
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Leung Pik Luk
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Leung Sai Ming
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Leung Siu Chu, Martina
Leung Siu Fong

Leung Siu Lim, Angela
Leung 5o Chong
Leung So Wan

Leung Suk Chong
Leung Tat Chuen
Leung Wai Hung

HE ik} In alphabetical order

Leung Wai Hung, Joseph
Leung Wai Mna
Leung Wai Po

Leung Wai Yee
Leung Wai Yin, Winnig
Leung Wing Ha, Ins
Leung Wing Keung
Leung Yan Ying, Una
Leung Yat Hung
Leung Yu Kee

Leung Yuet Hung
Leung Yuk Lin

Leung Yuk Ming, Shiriey
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Li Chun Hing
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Li Hon Kuen
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Li Kin Wai

Li Kuk Wa

Li Lai Chun

Li Lai Hing

Li Lal Seung

Li, Liky

Li Man Fai

Li May Yea
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Li Shiu Ching

Li Shuk Kuen

Li Shun Cheong

Li Tat Wah
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Li Wai Ling
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Li Wat Man, Priscilla
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Li Wan Hay

Li Wing Chi Pik, Rosa
Li Wing Kei

Li Yuk King
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Lin Sau Har, Peggie
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Liu Yuen Sung
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Lo Chin Man, Edward
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Lo Kam Hung
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Lo Lai Shan
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Lo, Masy

Lo Pik Wan

Lo Pui Ching

Lo Pui Fan, Amy
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Lo Suk Kuen

Lo Suk han, Milly

Lo Wah Sun, Raymond
Lo Wai Ching

Lo Wai Kit, Anthony

Lo Wai Kwong, Patrick
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Support Us

E;,V# it Donation Form 35344

% wlh Oa Lreach Please help the youngsters to build up their self-esteem and ability
ai B EENT AE ~ eI TRENREST

**Please write in BLOCK LETTERS ;#{d5 Al E#E ™

Title f539 Surname #E[; | Other Names £ Contact No. BkisESS Donor No. {2k 35 #a%k (Piease find the Door No

Miss 0 f Ms. 204

Address Hithl- E-Mail i Official Use Only & 23
Auth. Code Mo Code Date

Yes, | wish to join together with Youth Outreach in offering a helping hand to youngsters in trouble, | would like to make a gift of;
7 ) R T B O R LR - AEHBILL T RE

[]$5,000 []%$2,500 []$1,000 []$500 []$200 []$ (Other 5¢45)
A. Monthly Donation % F {5k
(] 1. Credit Card {21

Credit Card (E+& [ Amex []Vvisa [ Master Card [] Diners
Credit Card Mumber {5 FH-E3#ms
Card Expiry Date {SHH-EE# O (MM E) (YY 4} Signalure 5%

[] 2. Monthly Bank Direct Debit 5477 165 7 [ Sl
Please fill in the Direct Debit Authorization on the reverse side RS G E QiSRS RE -

[] 3. PPS #@4@/Ik % (Merchant's code & - 4gi5: 9875)

Please visit www ppshk com and choose "Monthly Payment'. 382 2 SrE@4dus www ppshkcom - 248 T B3k, Fwit -
Remarks f2t: Official Receipt will be issued after March at the end of Financial Year. i darit S 3 ARTECER B S -

Q B. One Off Donation B /048

[] 1. Bank In Donation i f4Esx AW &k

Youth Outreach HSBC Account Number {877 LI S5 17 = 145 004-451-0-026919
Please complete and return this form with the "Bank In Slip” by mail, fax (2804 8623) or e-mail (prenguiry@yo.org hk) the scanned copy for an official receipt*.
FERS I AR ARG, EIEF - (3T (2004 8623) SRR AEE (prenquiry@yo org hk) FEAvdy o LUETE " -

[ 2. Cheque 7=
Please write out a crossed cheque payable fo Youth Outreach and mail us together with this form for an official receipt™
EHEEE L TR . R E R IR E A - DUER R -

Bank Name &7 Cheque No. 3 2258
[] 3. Credit Card {ZH &
Credit Card 25+ [ Amex [visa [] Master Card [ Diners
Credit Card Mumber {Z B -E4%E - - -
Card Expiry Date (SH-EE#EHE MM E) (YY #=) Signature $%

[] 4. Cash Donation can be made at any T-ELEWEN. with Barcode (min. donation: $100)  ~7-11(HSBC)
mtsirpeRssieciT—n T-ELEVEN, fFoiam wmme s10 H ‘||||| " I

Please complete and return this form together with the Transaction Record by mail, fax (2804 8623) or e-mail
{prenauiryf@yo org hk) the scanned copy for an official receipt”.
SRS FSRE TS0k, 05T - MEE (2004 8623) 2RSSl A EE (prenquiry@yo.org.hk) S - LB -
[[] 5. PPS #y @ i4% (Merchant's code 5 o #ii%k: 9875)
You can visit www ppshk com or call 18011 (Register Bill}, 18031 (Pay Bill) for a direct donatian.
Please complete and return this form by mail, fax (2804 B623) or e-mail (prenquiry@yo org hk) for an official receipt*

FIFATECE 18013 (S AR ) « 18033 (MI-HIE B) BmRAE LR AR Www.ppshk com [ R sk T it it «
T Ry - BT - EE (2804 8623) SR FREREEE qgrengui[y@xo org. hk) Z=Adr o DUES R

[] 6. Cash Donation can be made at any K Circle K or ¥:nGO Convenience
Stores or "WW"* Superstores | Shops with Barcode

fqa:&ﬂﬁfﬁéﬁ%ﬁjﬁﬁ 1 IOKERIE sz VnGO s ~w5

| IEVMATMIEAR
J_Fﬁ i /SRR TR

Please complete and return this form together with the Transaction Record by mail, fax (2804 8623) or e-mail (prenguiry@yo org hk) the scanned copy for an official receipt®.
FRARILFEEA A0, AT - [ (2004 8623) SRR R E (prenquiry@yo org hk) FEAdr « LIGESRHES -

[] 7. E-Banking 8 [-#iif
Donation can be made via your E-Banking account. Please complete and return this form by mail, fax (2804 8623) or e-mail (prenguiry@yo ora hk) for an official receipt®
AR T RS EE R OHEECT R - SRR IR - B0E - (I (2804 8623) BRI E (prenquiy@yo org hk) FEAE - LUESELMEE -

[

*Receipts are issued for all donations over HK § 100 and are tax deductible. Tel i35 2513 0026 Fax {4057 2604 8623

AR E T TR B R R EIE R E-mail @8: prenquiry@yo org hk

| would bk to receive the Youth Outreach Newsletter [] by post / [] by e-mail or [[] Mo, thank you, Address: 5/F, Public Relations, Youth Qutreach, 2 Holy Cross Path, Sai Wan Ho, HK
Ahathl [ g /0] SERikRn Rt i 20 £ AT SRR RN Ml FESRETE-EE 258 5 - SHME
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Support Us

@ﬁ_ it Donation Form 52k E#%

ré ﬁ wlh Outreach Please help the youngsters to build up their self-esteem and ability
at B EENT EAS ~ H SRS IRERES

Direct Debit Authorization || Stz fE Date of completing form
“Please write in BLOCK LETTERS &(i Fll iR e RRAM / ¥
Name of Party to be credited (The Beneficiary) Bank No. Branch No. Account No.
Weaktty—F (A ) SHTTHRSE SHTHRY B

Youth Outreach ¥t g 0|4|4]5(1]1]3[3[7/2/2]0]0]1
Iy/Our Bank Name and Branch Bank No. Branch No. My/Our Account No.
A (F) WIRTRS TSR SRTTHRE SrTHR A CF) B9F O

My/Our Name(s) as recorded on Statement/Passbook (in Block Letters) A<\ (25 ) YE45H /178 ERRACERETEMG (Gl 8t fai ex )

Contact Telephone No. 488 555 Ienthly amount & H #HsE Expiry Date #(#1H (DD H/MM H/YY 1)

Note ;- Z0 If blank this authorization shall have effect until

further notice and Expiry Date should be greater than 3

H K$ months, ATEALTE » AR SN A R T
FR BRI T EAREEE

[ L]

My/Our Address as recorded on Statement/Passbook #= A (%) 7EH4EE 778 FAff AT ibE

Declaratlon Cbilz|
|/We hereby authorize my/our above named Bank to effect transfers from my/our account fo that of the above named beneficiary in accordance with such instructions as my/our
Bank may receive from the beneficiary andlor its banker and/or its banker's correspondent from time to time provided always that the amount of any one such transfer shall not
exceed the limit indicated abave
AN () g A () 0 BakigfT - GRIBUEU S ERET R S MET RS TAA (5) STigm) g8A () BEOMERT Baiah - i
IR S TR L FETERIREE -

2 |/We agree that myfour Bank shall nat be abliged to ascertain whether or nat notice of any such transfer or reversal notice has been given fo mefus
FA (B AEFRA (F) RTHHIRZEREBASINBNESTEZTHEN (F) -

3. |/We jointly and severally accept full responsibility for any overdraft (or increase in existing overdraft) on myfour account which may arise as a result of any such transfer(s).
WEEGEMIET A (%) MEOWSES (S IFeE=gn) - FA (%) ELEREEHZMEE -

4. |/We agree that should there be insufficient funds in myfour account to meet any transfer hereby autherized, myfour Bank shall be enfitled, in its discretion, not to effect such
transfer in which event the Bank may make the usual charge and that it may cancel this authorization at any time on one week’s written notice.

FA (35 BN (5F) 0P OIS ESIa (3 R - A () fRiTHEF T8 - BETrUOEResi® - 1rThEez Ll — B S il 492
T -

5 This direct debit authorization shall have effect until further notice or until the expiry date written above (whichever shall first accur). |/We agree that if no transaction is performed
on my/four account under such authorization for a continuous penod of 30 months, my/our Bank reserves the right to cancel the direct debit arrangement without prior nofice to me/
us, even though the authorization has not expired or there is no expiry date for the authorization
AEEH SR E S TENRENEE wufmaa it (LIFREPRFAEHERE) - RA (F) AEORA (F) EXRTHERTEIEMN S DRE=
+HERAFAEIRE SR (PSRRI - A (F) BRTEEENNRAEEMUEIEMBHABTEEAA (F) - B REHEEIR S e RE T
=]

6. |/We agree that any notice of cancellation or variation of this authorization which liwe may give to myfour Bank shall be given al least two working days prior to the date on which
such cancellationfvariation is lo take effect

N (E) FE  FA (F) Ny ESOEEL  ERIGE  FHERE S OREIERZME TR (F) HRT
My/Our Bank Account Signature(s) 4\ (%) #iTELIAYES

For Youth Oufreach use A=y i s For bank use Signature verified by bank
Debtor's reference izt LR THEE TR AR

Mar 2011






